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INTRODUCTION.

My Gouummq;-f

1 come not before you to speak about ancient heroes and statesmen, )
that have nobly acted their part on the worldly stage, and then gently
sank to rest with all the honors and eulogies that are capable of be-
ing performed or expressed by their natidn’s departed braves; but
merely to lay before you the facts concermng the life and death of an -
American. Painful indeed is ﬁ. to record the untimely death of ‘one
thet fell in manhood’s prime, and was followed to his silent | grave by
a multitude of friends, who deeply felt their sad loss, and stood ready
to testify to departed worth. Nor yet has it been a pleasant task to
mo to trace the event through all its bearings, and often; reader, have
I laid down ‘my pen, to wipe away the tear that hud gathered from
reflecting on the bereavement of that heart-stricken family. = Yet, as
an Americaty and having a heart capable of feeling for the stranger
as well as an acquaintance, I felt it my duty to endeavor to do jus-
tico to the mémoij of one whose greatest fanlt, in the eyes of some,
was that he practiced the doctring that he taught, and that doctrine

" was Americanism. His detractérs and defamers may flourish for a

while; but in time their sun will eet, and long after they have sunk
into endjless oblivion, will the name of William Pool blaze with

redoubled splendor, ‘and ever' be remembered in the hearts of his
countrymen. Time, on its ever-revolvmg wheels, rolls on rapidly,
hurrying us into eternity; still it is an act devegtly wished for by
all, that such a’ seene may never be again emactcd. His history,.
whlch I bave written, being authent.lc, will tell of his many virtuous .
qualities as a man, ever thankful for the patronage and kindness of a
generous public., I submit my book inth their hands for perusal,
hoping, thereby, that all may see that I have been advocating the
eternal principles of justice and truth.

: W. L. KNAPP,
New Yo;k, 1885, - :
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WiLLiax PooL, (not Poole as generally written), the suhject
of this narrative, was born in Sussex County, New Jersey, and
was the youngest of four children, the family consisting of two
girls and two boys. His mother dying when ho was eightecn
months old, left him motherless. ' Although he wasnot, sensible

“or capable of realizing the great loss, yet great it was; for
none, let them be ever so kind of heart, or possessed of superior
qualifications, are able to fill the place of a mother, Night
after night will she watch by the side’of her sleeping infant;
trouble and hardships are but as a feather in the scale, if she
can only promote the happiness of her offspring. Through
summer’s heat and winter's cold she will, with anxious solici-
tude gaze—and listen to its short breathings, ever ready to
administer to its wanis, fanning the fevered brow of sickness,
smoothing the pillow where her Lhope is centered : all else is of
minor importance, comparatively speaking, with the interest or
welfare of her child. Its little tongue while yet in its infancy,
is by a mother tanght to lisp his little prayer, the influence of
which is carried through life to'old age, and, even thep dies -
ot with the individual, for his example is imparted and lives
in. gthers, which will coptinue to multiply throughout the end-
less ages of eternity. It matters not what station a person
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may occupy in life, whether braving the étorina on the ocean,
or mingling in the strifes and contentions of a political Iife, or

_ should stray in forbidden paths, he will at times remember the

|
lessons of his; mother,wthe remembrance of which often hath
brought back the erring into the paths of rectitude, and gently
beckoned ' them on to a life of happiness.

~ Although William’s mother died while he was put a babe, :

- still his manly, generous principles that he inherited from his
parents that grew more brilliant with his growth, increasing

in lustre till the day of his death, speak in unmistaken tones -

, to his relatives and friends, as well as to those in his neighbor-
hood whose hand was ever open to 1eheve want, and that
when he died he loft a vacancy which none of his detractors or

defamers are capable of filling, for their lipels on his character .

show an utter- destitution of feeling, and that they have no
sympathy with the people of this country, its laws, and its
institations, which by fearlessly defending cost William Pool
- his life. ‘He was thirty-one years and eight months old when he
died, and although young, he lived long enough to see those that

ke had befricnded, seek- his life, and that they accomplished -

their determined intention.

After his mother's death, the eldest sister took charge of the
house, and continued to do so up to the time of the father’s
second marriage, which took place shout two years after their
mother’s 'death. The two sisters afier their father’s second
marriage left home and took up their residence in the City of
New York. One of_th sister’s, Mrs. Mason, still resides in
this city, the other sister, Mrs. Frank]m, resides at Port Jarvis,
N.Y. John, the bmther of William resides in this city, is a
‘mason by trade and contractor. Their father’s name was
John Pool, he was a boot and shoe maker by trade, and seve-
ral years after his second marriage removed to the City of
New York, and after settling here followed dock building the
most of his time. He was considered an honest, upright and
w?rthy man, and \died in the year eighteen hundred and
thirtyfour. The grand parents of William Pool all resided in
the same neighborhood where William was born, within a short
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distance of each other, and were hxghly respect.ed by all that

_ knew them. The grandfather on his mother’s snde John San-

ford, was a revolutionary soldier, and a pensioner ; served all
through the war, was in many important engagements; after
peace was declared, he received his discharge in New York,
and then rétired and lived on.his farm in New Jersey till the
war of eighteen hundred and twelve, when he enhsgpd as a volun-
teer and served three months. He died at Bloomingdale,

. Morris County, New Jersey, on the fiftcenth of February, eigh-

teen hundred and fifty-two, in the ninety-third year of his age.
His grandfather on his father’s side, whose name was William
Pool, was by occupation a farmer, enlisted as a volugteer in
the war of eighteen hundred and twelve, and after doing his
duty as a soldier, retarned to his home in Bloomingdale, New

~ Jersey, where he died, leaving a large number of relatives and

friends to mourn the loss of a just and honorable man.. The
o-randmothers lived to an advanced age and died, leaving a
large circle of friends, many children, and a great number of
grandchildren to testggy to their worth,

Thus we see the forefathers of William Pool battling for
their country’s freedony, Look at yoimrr Sanford, at the age of
gixteen shouldering his musket and taking his ranks as a soldier
voluntarily to help free! his country from the iron hand of a des-
‘pot. After serving his country for over seven long years, see him
return to his native place crowned with the never dying wreath

" of 2 tre soldier. What heavenly cmotions musthave filled his

bosom when returning to that home ; when he contemplated he
had helped to obtain his country’s freedom,; the war was over,
and that now he could sit down and eat his'bread in peace; ae
the cannon’s roar and the clashing of arms had ceased, vic-
tory soared aloft with the stars and stripes, and as his country’s
banner floated gently in the breeve, it told him that that flag
was owned by the sous of liberty, and now waved over the land
he had assisted to free. Iiven after achieving glory and renown
in the war and retiring to his home, when the war trump was
sounded in eighteen hundred and twelve, he again shouldered
his. musket 48 o volunteer and served in that war. He was
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often heard to regret that he was too old Yo offer his services
in the Mexican war, secming to feel, and showing that he was
a pure patriot,and willing to sacrifice all ease-and comfort for
the advancement of hig coun’&y.’ "It i1s not strange thenythat
William Pool, descendant as he was, from a family of ‘spotléss
- reputation, it'is not strange that the patriotic bloed that he
inherited from his forefathers should lead and prompt him to

stand by and defend the American flag. Nor yet is it a won- -

der, only in the eyes of ignorant bigots, that he should ‘stand
up for his couniry’s rights. He considered that it wag the land

+ of his fathers, that he had a right to defond the principles that -

had fought for, And furtherdtore, that as an Americau, he
should not only speak his Just convietions of his country’s insti-
- tutions, but as a right of freedom of the speech, that i guarap-
teed by the laws of his country, he would and did strf:d up and
defend not only the institutions of his country, but her honor.
Ho moreover, republican as he was, claimed to know, and did
know from the plain and common sense rules, and tke laws of

‘right, that he as an Amgr.ican citizon, had a right to think as

he ghose, express his principles when and where he chose with-

out being melested by & gang of bigoted, ignorant, foreign

hireling paupers. , 4

He furthermore contended, that Americans should’ not be
compelled, in order to live, to take up with the crumbs that
.dropped from an alien’s table ; but that, in the distribution of
offices by the -general gevernment, or that employers “in all
kinds of business, should give, at all events, the American cit-
izen an equal chance with those that had no kindred feeling
with the institutions and republican principles of this country.
His dying words were true enough, “ I die a true American i
for had he acted the hypocrite, pretending to one that he be-
lieved ix his religion, or to another of & different sect, that he
was right, beiug all things to all men for the sake of promo-
tion in the political world : now a slavery man in one section

of the eountry, an anti-slavery man in another section ; DOW

 Weeping over the miseries of man, and in another place lapd-
 ing, praising, and showing wherein they are benefits : if Wil-~

i
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liaﬁ Pool had been sﬁéh a character, his remains would not

ngw be reposing in Greenwood. His affectionate wife would

" not now be mourning the loss of a kind husband, and his little -

boy could not now say; “ I have no fiither.” His brother and
gisters could not be grieving for a brother dead, for he would
have been living still. For espousing the American cause, for

" advocating the principles of eternal truth, and openly express-
ing the principles he professed, he was set upon a-nd hunted by
. a gang of outlaws, and murdered, aye, murdered, in cold blood,

i test fault being that he wasan American, and too gm'art :
:;: i:;rasingle one of 319 get that took his. life._ When William
was but a small boy, he went to reside with his sisier, Mra: Ma-
son, who brought him up. He was sent to school by her ; still hel
could not bear confinement, and would ra..thef work hard al
day than to go to-school. He was not uu_hke many o_ther. b(;gs
in this féspect, gtill it showed, even at this early period of hfs)
youth, an inclination to an active life. In the earl.y part of his
life, ho showed a willingness to do almost anything whereby

he could make money in an honest way, which character-

istic he bore with him through life. When abouE fourteen
years of age, he went to work ina brick yarfi near I\ewbu‘rgh, |
Orange County, New York, and after working there neas ly g,
year, and receiving no pay for what he h.a,d. flone, returne:
‘againto New York. After returning to this city, he went to
learn the butchering business with Alexander Berryman. Af-
ter leaving Mr. Berryman went to work for Jame.s Ford, afte;
leaving him worked in Chrystiestreet. The first journey-wor
he done was at Clinton Market, for Thomas K. Broadway,.who
stated that while he was with him, he always found him a
steady, industrious, hard-working man, ?,nd vory attentive to
his business.. He was with Mr. Broadway fo.r sevm:al years,
and leaving him, he started in business for himself in “rfash- .
ington Market, in partnership with Solomon EM;PF. I‘he{
were partners for about three years, whc.n they dJssoLve_d patt-
nership. William continued the btfsmess ahout exghteeg
months himself, and by his unceasing industry and. energy of
character, made considerable money ; and although he lez\lt a -

.

~
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helping hand to those that u:ere in need, sti i
bom}tifully for his famggy,aﬁd did nof,‘ at }g; ?Lgthheie:::?l?ed
- destitute of means. e done a large business s:u lied i;lm
Astor House with small meat, besides many ’othgf la )
Ever prompt and attentiye to his business, he gained t;hep coie;:

dence of the public. He drew around him a host of friends,

- who not only deeply regret his death, but can testify to hi
moral worth. The dreary hard winter of ‘1855 is 3;?03‘1'(:31ls
over, yet there are many families that can say that- Wiliidn{
Pool was to. them as a father, and that by his generosity they

were saved fr?m utter destitmtion and actual want. None
turned away without receiving something. . Hearing from an

acquaintance that there were three families.in very destitute
circumstances up town, he made inquiries about them a.l;d
found_that th.ey Were not only destitute of food and fnei but
were in a pitiful and sufferivg ocondition. He immed'rt ]tl"
sent each family a barrel of flonr and 'a ton of coal au% .
i)ési;;ilies nIl’eatl a‘dddother things. Come, ye calumniétdf;eiet?
am Pool, sit down and figure up yohr deeds of chari
and see if yon will be able to balance your ather s v,
(flc:‘icv]ie;ar; all m({rtal,:avc our fanlts}; Iiab?:htir::zrtcg;:nﬁ
| in djseovering the faults of others, an
selves as perfect ; wheross, if the 'books-w;ire:‘];]:onzgln ;m;
fmced; we might at once discover that we had sin"ned I;ndyw -
. 1n errom and that the one that we looked upon as the i o
mlgpt, upon proving the trial sheet, show a larec b:;n?er
against us. ¥ He wag about five feet nine inches in Eei ht anc:;
well-proporijioned,,possgs\sing' great agility. Althc;gu ixmllxe
:ever fqught sny ring fight, nor ever engaged in anygother
g ghts, c.axc.apt when grossly insulted for standing‘up for A
lean principles, yet he always proved himself too much forrgf:;

one that had the andacity to assault him. His fight with Mor- .

rissey at the foot of Amos Street, in the su

ot ol mmer of 185
la:st;d but a few mmut';es, when William Pool was declared tl:t
vietor. - Although thig battle was unsought by him, and he

. was heard by many'to say he wq
: - by many'to. say he would rather treat Morri
than fight him, yet(wh,eq he found his opponent eager;‘:f:g

v
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battle, as well as many others, he took his position, and it took

‘but a short time to decide which was the best man. After

leaving his business in Washington Market, ho started a saloon
called the * Bank Exchange,” at the cornor of Howard Street-
and Broadway, which place hekept the remainder of his life.
He was a man that was bold and fearless, and did not fear the -

‘face of ‘clay. Ever ready to defend the right, and oppose the

wrong, he stood forth as the champion of American principles,
battling for freedom’s cause. The first of his taking any
active part in politics, was with the Native American party.
He was a smart electioneerer at primary and general elec-

" tions, and brought forth his ceuntry’s flag from many a sharp

contest, unscathed. He belonged to the order of United
Americans, besides being a member of several other societies.
He was counted gentlemanly in his conduct, never insulting,
or giving an insult to any one. He was fond of the socioty of
the ladies, which, instead of being & fault, was justly commend-
able ; for the man that associates with intelligent females, will
not only have a respect and regard for himself, and from their -
mild, gentle teachings, he will exhibit in his deportment, even
in the busy, out-door bustling werld, that he is under a happy
influencg, whick has been imparted to him by some other source
than by the hands of man. The lady that he selected for his
partuer through life was Elvina Lozier.. They had becn play-
mates in their childhood, and their affcctiohs ripened with
‘their growth, and they were united in the holy bands of mat-
rimony mine years ago last new year’s ¢ve, by the Rev. Dr.
‘Wallace, at his residence in Spring Street. Two children, -

" poth boys, were the {ruits. of this marriage. One of the chil-

dren is still living, a promising hoy, eight years of age. Wil-
liam was always kind to her and his family, and his wife never
knew what it was to want for anything towards contributing
1o her comfort, that money would purchase, a8 he considered
that she possessed all the qualifications combined, that were
necessary to constitute a good wife. As for herself, she could
scarcely be made to believe that there ever was another man
cqual to him in kindness. What, then, must be the feelings of

@
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her who was suddenly bereft of her partner, one whom she
looked up to as her guide whilst journeying throngh life ?
What must be her feclings when she reflects thatr William
Pool took Baker out of the streets, put a decent suit of clothes
on him, fed him at his own table, and throngh his influence got
him appointed a policeman. Her own words will express but
a faint idea of her feelings, still they speak in tones of thunder
of thig cowardly murdering déed.. “ Little did I think (said
she, as the tears gushed forth from her eyes), little did I think
when William took Baker and clothed and fed him and got
him on the police, little did I think that the man that T had
made many a meal’s victuals for, that he would be one of the
~ gang to help to murder my husband. T feel sorry for their
families. I wish their families no harm, still they “have mur-
dered William, and taken from me my husbard.” Little did
she think it, aye, little did William Pool think " that he was
warming and feeding a viper, that as soon as it was sufficiently
warm and full of food would turn around and remorselessly
sting him to death. Little would any one think that after the
kiridness that he had shown to Baker, and to some of the rest
of ‘the gang, that he would join in and help to take William
Pool’s life. Look at the circumstances, see William Pool
quietly enjoying himself with a friend at Stanwix Hall, neither
molesting nor inferfering with any one, see that band of cowar-
dly ruffians, neither one of them daring to go singly fo commit
the deed, look at one of the gang seize him by the collar and
#pit three times in his face, for no other earthly purpose than
to get him to fight, and then could murder him without the sus-
spicion of its being a planned or premeditated act. When they
found this plan did not work, and that the deed must be done.

at any rate, regardless of consequences see them commence

firing at him, and after shooting him down. like a dog, see
Baker run and junp on him, at the same time planting 4 pistol
- on his breast and fire. Did William Pool raise a hand ?
No! Did he fire a shot? No ! Philosopher like, and as a
‘man a8 he was, he undoubtedly made up his mind that they
had come to murder him, and that marder him they would. at

4, and that he would give them no canse or &
zi'lee;:l?ste"a?fer they had committed the murderous dee_d ;odsz.g
that he was the aggressor. Sce him bon}c hon_m.tghls e o
death, and as he lay there forgetful 'of his St}ﬂerm%s, geas "
praying for his murderers. Hear him speak fort'h in tm:el o
resignation. “I forgive them and I hfwe to beheye tha Lo,
forgiven.” A short time previous to his death, being sensi
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shadow

that his time was near at hand, he gave directions as dto t:z
disposal of his body, and after setting his house in olf lelt', e
gradually sank away and dicd without a stx:uggle, Igba D -
proceed to give an account of his murder, his funeral obsequies,

: i » o 3 ’ - .
the Coroner’s investigation, and t?e jur;f g verdict

THE MURDER.

On the night of Saturday, the twenty-fourth .Of Fe.bruaryé‘th: |
plot that had been long form.ed was carried into _effect.
Although they did not effect his lr_nmfadlate de.a.ti'l, yet‘-hls mm;
derers can now see that they accomplished their 1.nt,ent10.}m, and
that William Pool now sleeps where' the assassin’s kni (; ca;n
aot harm him. On the evening above mentioned he l(;) t his
galoon at the corner of Broadway gnd Howard, an v;;f:f-
ped into Stanwiz Hall to obtain some refreshlments., Vhile
he was guietly eating, not conscious tha.f: Is{[orrlsfsey. w;s in an
adjoining room or that he was in the bull.dlfig, until he came
out and addressed Mr. Pool with, * .A.lh !- ig it there ye are, ye
black muzzled son of a b——h 2" Wll‘hm?a Pool made no ;ei
ply. Morrissey continued to jnsult him in ithe most sl;ami tlx
manner, and finally called him a coward.' 2@1‘- Poo tv; 1:. &
receiving this abuse, merely rema,rked. to }ng: you tlf:.s eMo 3
mutton once, and did not appear to {ﬂge 1t.' B“.t wler;‘_ .
rissey applied the term “ coward” to hm.l, he 1mn.1edm-i:ge y e;a.p
out into the middle of the floor, and with & w;t.?xem_ng gda};;z
holdly told him he -was & “Jar.” The other continue
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vile abuse by saying : “ You God d——d c:)wardly American
son of a b-—h! you dare not fight me with pistols muzzle to
muzzle.” Mr. Pool cried out, “you lie you Irish b— ;I
dare,” at the same time springing towards him and pulling c;:xt

his revolver, “Draw.” Irving then jumped before Morrissey, -

and shouted “ he aint got no weapon Pool den’t fire.” When
Mr. Pool found that Morrissey had no pistol, he cooly put his
up and returned to the former place Where he was standing
'Morrlssey in the mean time had sent for a pistol, still continu-
ing to use the most abusive terms, such as G——é d—d Ameri-
can son of a b—h,” “ black muzzled son of's b—h,” .and Mr
Pool .'ge‘tting angry said, “ Oh shut up/ you are-ail a set oi
d—d ;rlshmen. Mark McGuire then yemarked that * an Irish-
- manr was as googi as anybody else if hp only behaved himself.”
Mr. Pool told him * there was no Irishman as good as he was
or any man that didn’t cat meat on Friday.” MeGuiresaid ht;
was as good a man as he was, and Pool asked him “in
w.haf: way.” *Inany way replied McGuire, Mr. Pool ‘asked
f}'m\ if he would fight ? he said -he would “on. ¢ equal terms.”
Ther.e lays a carving knife” said Mr. Pool, “I will get another-"
lfeGg:;e .1mmediate!y apologized and said Mr. Pool “ had bet;n
kind t.o ‘h.ls brother,” ahd that he did not wisk to ficht him.”
By this time Morrissey had got a pistol, and immediately macie
a rush at Mr. Pool exclaiming at the same time, “now draw
you Ameriean fighting son of a b—h["” Mr. Po:)I stood with
p?ri"e_c;t composure looking at him, and as Mbrrissey snapped
his pistol at him told him to fire away. Wilen some one cgﬁed

out to Mr. Pool to shoot the bully, he made answer that “if I

fire T shall shoot some innocént man, but i
away from that crowd and I will ’showl efiig)?’i; b’]]%‘h?ﬂlf](;rlgl‘flf
Ward police here made their appearance, Officer Rue taiin
Morrissey out as he said to convey him to the Fourteentﬁ
’ﬁ.’a.rd police station, but after sailing around and ecalling at
N different places ho let Morrissey go, as he promised he would
hon_le.. Mr. Pool willingly accompanied officer Hogan of the
Chiof’s offico down to the Eighth Ward polico station. After
waiting there for same time, and no one appeariog to make a

LN
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charge against him he was permitied to leave. Mr, Pool then.

yeturned to Stanwix Hall, feeling it his duty to doso to express

his regret to the proprietors that there had been any difficulty
to disturb the peace of their kouse, as he was not in fault, and
did not wish to raise o disturbance in any one’s place. While
conversing with some of his friends on various subjects time
passed away a8 it had become one o’clock on Sabbath morning.
Morrissey had held a consultation with his gang, and being
unfit to take any part in the tragedy that was to be enacted
wag taken home. : :
The shutters of Stanwix Hall were closed, the doors shut,
when suddenly the doors flew open, and in walked Patrick
McLaughlin alias Paudeen, Baker, Turner, Linn and Van
Pelz, all together, Paudeen locking the door after them. Mr.
Pool was standing near the bar, conversing with his friends,
when they entered. Turner was asked to take a drink, he
refnsed. - Paudeen then said to Mr. Pool, “ What are you
looking at, you black muzzled goh of a h—h?" continning his -
abuse with “There’s the American fighting man, that licked
Morrissey ; look at the American fighting boy. Why don’t
you fight me ?”  Mr. Pool replied, “ I would not soil my hands
by touching so worthless a fellow.” Turner then stepped up,
appearing remarkably friendly, teking Mr. Pool by the arm,
and saying, “ Mr. Pool, don’t notice what he says—he's been
drinking.” Mr. Pool replied, “ T'm satidied.” Paudeen
immediately reached over Turner’s shoulders, caught Mr. Pool
by the collar, saying, “ Now fight me, you black muzzled Amer-
ican son son of a b—h,” at the same time spitting in his face
theee times. Pool said, * That's nice, ain’t it;” and imme -
diately jumped out into the middle of the room, said he would
et five hundred dollars he could whip any man in the rooin,
and would put up one hundred dollars as o forfeit, which he
immediately did, by placing five twenty dollar gold pieees in
Mr. Dean's hand. The murderers not being able to raise a
hundred dollars between them, and knowing the business they
were on, and it must be dispatched, ond moncy being of little
consequence just then, Turner threw off his cloak and said
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“ Lét's -sail in, any way.” Turner then drew a large sized
_ ¥y way.” 1

. revolver, and vested the muzzle against his own arm.  Paudeen
then stepped back, to give Turner a chance to shoot. Turner
fired, shooting himself in the arm, and fell. Mr. Pool threw
up his arms, and said, “For God’s sake, you do not mean to
murder me ?” Immediately after Turner fell, as he lay writh-
ing in agony, he again discharged his weapon, the ball this
_ time hitting ' Mr. Pool in the right leg above the knee, which
caused him to stagger and fall. Baker, who had been firing
at him without effect, then jumped upon him, saying, “ Now
Pll finish you,” atthe same time planting a pistol to his breast,
hefired. Charles Lozier, the brother-in-law of William, rushed
to agsist him, when Pandeen shot him in the thigh, and alse in
the head. Balls were now flying in all directions. Turner,
as he still lay cursing on the floor, kept firing’ in the dircction
of Pool, one of the balls takihg effect on Baket's head, and

another in his groin. Paudeen got a bullet in his hand, they

all thinking their work was accomplished, made a rush for the
door ; but to make it doubly sure; they halted at the door, and

red several shots towards where William ‘Pool laid welter-
. ing in his blood, and then suddenly took %o flight. After this

- seum of filthy murdering vipers had fled, Mr. Pool raised him-
self slowly to his feet, and steadied himself by holding fast to
the door. Mr. Shay ran to assist him, and he exclaimed, “ Cy,
I am dying,” and immediately fainted. Several eminent phy-
sicians were immediately called, who done all they could to
alleviate his sufferings, still having no hopes of being able to

save his life, as his wounds were pronounced (and it proved

1o true) mortal. When the police went down to Lyng’s
House, at the corner of Broadway and Canal Street, to search
for the murderers, they were refused admittance. Capt. Turn-
bull’ arrived about two o’clock, and demanded admission.

Lyng, again refused, wihereupon the police kicked the door open,

and arrested Van Pelt, Turner; and Patrick MeLanghlin alies
- Paudeen. ‘Baker had eithér left the house; as Lyng said, he

~ had been:there, but was gone, or else he was stowed away in
some’cotudr, where the searchers forgot to search, * My, Pool
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remained at the hall till morning, and being 1?:_1011 beht.tel"l,land
" in good spirits, it was thought safe to remove him to ’“1!1 omt;
in Christopher Street, which was. accordingly done: wit "gi‘rea
care, receiving from his physicians the best of attention. .wag
a sad sight for that wife to look upon the one that s.h.e ({n;ze
a8 her life, brought home bleeding ﬁ:om wounds receive ;ollg
murderous assassins, 'Twas a sad sight for that boy to beho

a kind father lay powerless aud helpless. Sad, sad ;ndee%
was it for that brother and sister, and all of his relatzve.sialrlzl

friends,'to gee that noble form fast, fast fade away, un'tlht t:s
spirit burst forth from the carthly elay, and took its flight to

" realms above. He died not without hope, and being fully con-

geious he could not live, set his house in order, then calmly
sank into the sleep of death. - "

e

MEETINIG OF HIS FRIENDS,

A meeting of the friends of the late William Poo} W?ﬂ held

i L . '

™ (t)tilen?(:g)f O(gipt. James M. Turner waa cs_.lled. to th.e chair.
The Chairman addressed the meeting, sts.a.tlng ita object-~to
make arrangements to join in the obsequies-of Mr. P;{oi, 0;1
-Sunday. The Chairman closed wigh o few words comp 1mqn -
character of the deceased. _‘
ar{}?:ﬁ:&ion, Messrs. W. Janeway and Thomas Bouton were
appointed Vice-Presidents; Mr. C. W. Schaffer, Secretary,
and Mr. Jacob Acker, Treasurer. - : ‘
Secretary presented the following :— o
'%‘\;ll?ereas, it If;;) pleased the Supreme Raler of the Ul_zweffse

to remove from our.midst (using the hand of an afs_u}ssm) our
. friend and esteemed associate, the late Wm. Pool, .,herefore,h
Recolved, That this assemblage of friends, not only of the
deceased but of his sorrow-stricken family, do at oneeresc;l;o
jhemselves into sy organized body, to be known hereafter

}
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~ a8 the “Pool  association”—the obj ich :
5 th jeet of whick organiza.
:t?g_shall be to co-operate with other friends in payinz'gzrf]};:ﬁ
ribute of rospect to his earthly remaing by followin '?hem to
the grave, and after so intérred, to erect a suitabl g
respect over the same; 7o fablot of
N e‘Rl(:ﬂn:)lved, That -we‘dq proffer our heartfelt sympathies to
ereaved relutives of our deceased friend, sincerely pray-

ing that He who. removed from their circle the doting son, .

?i?ectlone?te 'hus}.)and, devoted father, and uncompromisin
riend, will, in His providential mercy, provide for and resto .
peace, health and happiness to the afflicted family, . e
On'e‘hundred' and ninety-seven persons then cz;me forward
. and signed their names as ‘members of the Association. T]n;

officers :
flicers above named were confirmed as the permanent govern-

- ment of the Association,
The following Committse of ar angements was appointed :

| gi:;gri ghj]ne, Jhossph Lewis, Frank McCabe, Robert W

, and Joseph Smij th ' .

by p m_lt‘ ; and ﬂi? officers of the Association,
A ‘committee, consisting of W. Fax 7

. sisting . Fay, N, Bertholf, and C. W

Schaffer, were appointed to draft resolutions of s th -

the famiy. ' i

. An adjourned mecting was held at the City Hotel, the eve- |

* nin{; before, the President, James M. Turner, Esq., in the
f:han-. 'Ijhe room in'which the meeting was heid :v&?,;dl:'labt ;
In mourning. There was g large number of the Asquciatl')e
present. S o

ORDER OF PROCESSION,
| "~ Band,
- Grand Marshal,—James M. Turner.
| Speci;d aids—0C. W. Schaffer, Wi, Janeway.
‘S_—; Suydam, Spe ; fllfi DIIZISION'
. A, , cial Aid, . ush, aid
Marshal. "Pool Guard, James vlgani: S}(;’o:lln;ia;gaﬁmnd
-I"oolq Asgociation, Thomas Bouton, Viyce Presiden: -
Engine Company No, 34, (. L. Miller, Foreman. ’

1
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SECOND DIVISION.

Special Aids—Samuel Brevoort, Lewis Parker. Citizens of

the Ninth Ward. Rynders Battalion—Major G. B. Hall.
. THIRD DIVISION. _

Hancock Chap-ter, 0.U. A. Other Chapters of the same
" ‘Qrder. ~ Clergy in carriages.

BODY.
" TPamily and friends of deceased in carriages
The Secretary presented the following letter :

QFFICE OF CHigr oF POLICE, }
BrookLyy, March 10, 1853,

CHRISTIAN W. Scuarrer, Esq.—Dear Sir—Will you oblige

. me by informing the bearer at what time, and over what ferry,

the funeral cortege of the late William Pool will cross to this
city, as T de-ire to be in attendance with a body: of police to
accompany the'same to the last resting place of the deceased at

Greenwood. :
With respect, I remain yours truly, .

g ‘  JOHN 8. FOLK, Chicf of Police.

The Secretary had given the required information.
The Chair said it had been suggested to him by a person of
high official station in this city, that the friends of Mr. Pool -
should refrain from bearing any emblem, or wearing any badge
that might have a bad tendency on the minds of those who
might not agrec with them. 'The Chair had assured the gen-
tiewan that the friends of Mr. Pool were satisfied with leaving
his wrongs to the law. . The Chair further said in rclation to
charges that had been made against Pool, that he had been an
olection bully, that it could be proved that ke was {ar above .
leading aniy man into place and power until he was worthy of
it. He thoughi that the time would come when the virtues of
Mr. Pool would be made known, and the errors of the presson
the sulject would be corrected. o would ‘ask of ane press
in particular what would become of the life_ of a peaceful, un-
pre\tending citizen ? He boped Lhat no mewmber of the Associa-
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untilv:l(::lfr iz;;eak one werd that ¢ould be construed into offence
o Lo i ]s were over, and thus show to the public that the,
nly justice, and that they will have, The Chair ii

conclusio '
ion, made an eloquent appeal in favor of placing a tablet

over the remains of the deceased.

Mr. ! ' |
r. Suydam, from the Music Committee, reported that Dod-

~worth’s band (fifty-two piec '
e Brovoot i}‘; : pieces) had been engaged.
progress. o
The Chair presented

the o] . - ‘
be worn to-day : N e following form of badge which will

Tho lost to sight,
To memory, dear,
WM. POOL ASSOCIATION,
"URN.
Yhoso who knew him can beet approciate his

- worth and onr foss.

The Podl Aae;ocié.tion m I "

. 0L eets to-day at 12 1.2 o/

- City Hotel, The Rynders Grenadiersat the G otclock, at the
the same hour. - ooper House, at

‘The Chair eaid that th |

e bod ' .
“ be borne on a hearsa inst J: by xequest of tho family, would

@ on cad of a bier, asat first arran '

arr'.[i“l::dbil:t:z ;Zatfgjtohi?lttz]: gelegation from Albany ha.sg :(lix:ea,dy
town, procession to-day.- |
tl;e;ci)i ;i-ssoglatmn 'had beén formed in Philadel{ahia.é{asgzl thatlg

) timm“elg tde ten o 010(.:1: train. A meeting had bom; held i:(]}iu 1
Foi@l-és,t; I}IJI. a delegation would be present from that cit Ta -
' t Light Guard have also held a-meetin o
attend the faneral. Also, several ¢h E tho O

| United Americans, Adjourned aptera of the Order of

m the Committee on Decorations, reported
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THURSDAY, March Sth 1855.—Coroncr Hilton empanneled a
jury to inquire into the causes connected with the death of
Witiax Poon. The first investigation took place at the

late residence of Mr. Pool, No. 164 Christopher Street. The
~ following gentlemen composed the jury :— '

H. N. Wild, of 458 Broadway ; @. J. Trask, of 134 Sixth
avenue ; James S. Bell, of 43 Greenwich street; John Ww.
Moulton, of 306 Spring street ; George Bush, of 84 Rosevelt
strect ; James M. Byrne, of 193 West 44th street; Wm. B,
Drake, of 209 West 43d street ; James G. Sturges, of 5 Bow-
ery ; Arch. H. Campbell, of 221 West 30th street, and E.
Welch, of 49 Franklin street. .

The first witness called was Cyrus Shay, who, being sworn,
deposed : I reside ab No 51 Troy street ; I knew the deceased
personally for the last four or five years; during the last four
or five months I have been with him almost every day ; I'know
that he has had one or two difficulties with parties who came
into his house, in Broadway, corner of Howard street, and
cillod him © fighter,” &c. ; he had one with Maurice Lunnigen
four or five months agd, who came into Pool’'s house drunk,
and they fought ; this had nothing to do with this quarrel ;
Lunnigen isan acquaintance of & man named Paugene ; I have
geen Paugene named in ‘the papers as MecLaughlin ; Lunnigen
is also acquainted with Mr. Baker ; Baker was an officer de-
tailed on the emigrant business ; Lunnigen is a runner; about
sy weeks or two months ago Mr. Pool fold me  that he was
in company with a man named Thomas Williams, residing in
Broome street, in Vesey street, near the Astor House, when
Paugene came up to him and said, ® You are a pretty son of a
bp— ;" Pool laiighed at him, saying, “ I am too sweet for

- you,” and passed on ;-heard that Paugene went-inio Poolls

Yy
-

)
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house ode evening, : L :
ening, a short time before thi -
- efore this, wh
k » when . Pool was

a e . .
a .

th : % 4
hef-eb;'l:v gi:ﬁng,l You. sonof a b -, if your master

" oclock at niéiir-vePhlm the same ;" that was after tw:;as
o . Dickbm :1 augene called for the whiskey skin ai‘:g
b u,p | and' Wiimthe 1: anq h‘an@,ed to him, when he toéi,c the
o T “,riuia n(:,ut ?rmkmgg threw it into the face of the
boy 5 Thor, Wil 3 }(: d me he. was present during the ocenr-
warm;l sl wen with the boy a day or two afterband {
aeant e udge Welc‘t}. for- Paugene’s arrest ’for 'thgo )

; as a common thing for persons to go into Pi:oai;:

1 H I‘

would is ear
get to his ears ; they would say they thought Pau '
‘ gene

: rishmen would- : ‘
Amel‘ican ’ - p\lo in and 84 1] Tl - .
House, and we guess Irishmen have ;’; goolc;ls i ??:
' . Trign

here as natives ;"
;" the barkeeper would reply that they did not

want any Irishmen th
; n there; and Pool
tirese thi L) ool would say th ;
eat meist on e to his cars ; he would say, noymaiiiﬁloe dvf? o
riday, was wanted in that house: he dildtn ’:
A { il

want their money ; Pool ne
y ; Pool never to my&wledge had any dif-
! :

ficulty with Paugene; }
Pt £ one; 18 has had four or five m -
o igﬂ : sofl'x’ ;elgdoi ; one man, Nelson, one of Paugeng’sssi'iie‘;:ith
o1 Poat Paue about three months ago, and tauntin 13,
fing T gene could whip him, and used other i gly
ting languago inally Pool told him that if he did not “tsm.
Patgore put ln;n out, and he did put himout ; T hS o
(i P); o v;ould take the black muzzled son of’ ab i
(lepeing Pool) k(')lri'le day or another ; I should suppo T
months ago, in Chilrcllmusrgxizae:hili Wa:. ot an?l Se‘;gh:
monihe ‘ ! & house called the ¢
.'10 ot.0 f'i:fn ;:GS ?lﬂ‘iculty between Morrissey and tI’?)OIS Gﬂ: A
ot reet ; several other persons ‘ il
! u; , 31? not know . their names. '
is point ius Li ‘ ﬁ
aniaccomp;;ice‘ F}gxlnellus Linn appeared, and was committed as
. AN®ESTIGATION RESUMED.—I do not thi "
lPlaugezlne make usp of any other ‘thre(:tt't tg;.];nith;‘;if V::el:;ard
the ' ous

L]

heard him say so ;
- 4 H

) ¢
] . ] ;

. ! to the night of the
“; one week from last Saturday, I was in Pool’s

) '~ on Friday, with people anxious to
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affray ; about 9 o'clock on Saturdey night,
b,gnse on the
corner of Broadway and Howard-st., when T heard that M.
Morristey was having words with Mr. Pool, up ab Stanwix
Hall; o man named Oliver Leon told me this; he resides, 1
¢hink in Laurens-st., near Spring ; I went up to Stanwix Hall;
Officer Rue was in’ Pool’s house, at the time, and although I
started to go alone, he came up with me, asking by the way,.
what was the matter, to which I gave him no satisfactory an-
gwer ; T went into Stanwix MHall alone ; when I Lot in it was
botween 9 and 10 ab night'; Mr Pool was behind the counter
— hohind the end of the bar counter ; Mr Morrissey was walk-
ing about the bar-ropm using insulting language to Mr Pool
and Pool was talking back ; I do not recollect the words that
passed between them ; the language used on both. sides was
threatening in its naturc : James Irwin, John Hyler, Morton
Fuairchild, Samuel Suydam, Capt. Lorenzo Lewis, were present.
Hore Officer O'Keefe brought in Chas. Van Pelt, who was
present at the affray, and went fo Stanwix Hall in cotnpany
with the assailants of Pool. The prisoner was comumitted to’
await the result of the investigation. Soveral witnésses said
. he tricd to stop Paugene from attacking Pool.
- Invesmcarios Rusunep.—John E. Dean, Lorenzo Deagle,
. Thos. Williams, Cornelius Campbcll,-Willia.m Jancway, and
others were present at this time. . P
The investigation was adjourncd to 10 o’clock on I'riday
morning to assemble at the office of the Coroner.
Fripay, Mavch 9th 1855.—The chamber of Aldermen having

been selected for holding the investigation, it was crowded
hear the continuation of the

Coroner’s Inquest. C
Belore the resumption of evidence, John Hyler, charged with

being connected with Baker and other assailants, Was brought
by Capt. Turnbull from the Station House before the Coroner,
and committed to the Tombs. |
The examination of Mr Shay wa
1 am satisfied that there were o

o

g continued :
thers I .knew, but'T cannot
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bring them to my mind now ; when' I went in Pool appeared
to, perfeetly understand ' what he was doing and saying ; he

~ drank part of two glasses from two bottles of wine ; drank
by himself and with others in his house, between 6 and 8
o'clock that evening ; when I went into Stanwix Hall that
evening Lie appeared to me be more ¢ool and collected than us-
ual ; o few moments after I went in Irwin requested Morrissey
% go out of doors with him ; Morrissey replid, “ I'm not going,
because 'l be prepared in a minute to meet this American
/}ighting son of & —— " Morrissey then whispered to a young,
~ man present, whom I do not know ; he went out and returned:
withia a few minutes, and handed Morrissey a pistol—a six

. barrelled revolver ; Morrissey then went towards Pool ; Mr.

Dean tried to get the pistol away, but Morrissey sprung from

him, striking him with his hand ; Baker was all the time with -

" Morrissey, pistol in hand.

‘Morrissey was here brought in and taken to the City Prison. |

Baker had one of Colt’s five-shooters ; Morrissey hurried to-
ward Pool ; a number of poople interposed ; he presented the
pistol at Pool’s head over the heads of those present, and

snapped two or three times ; I cannot sa for certain whether
the caps exploded or not, but I distinetl¥ heard the hammer

strike ; T was not near enough to see whether there were caps
on or not; my attention was too much drawn to Baker to
* notice whether the caps ekploded or not ; Baker was standing
with his pistol in hig hand, watching Mr. Pool ; officer Rue’
W3 present, intoxicated ; after Morrissey had snapped his pis-
tol at Pool, some Eighth Ward officers came in, when officer

Rue told them that Morrissey was hig prisoner; an officer -

came up. to arrest Pool, when I advised him to go out the
back way, and go to the Eighth Ward Station House, and make
& complaint against Motrissey, thinking that officer Rue would
take him there, and he would meet him ; the officer in charge at -
the statich house told Poole that he would have to get 4 war-
rant for him, and that if Morrissey was there he would take
his charge ; Pool and myself went bao& to Stangix hall ;
Dean {one of ‘the propridtors) was in. company with us ; we

e
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ck, ix men camo
ataid till about a quarter past one o’clock, when six

i yes-
in ; Paugene, Baker, Lion (the man that was committed yes
' H =3

terday), Turner, Van Pelt, and Hyler;_these men cmlr{:r;:;

cem -an'y together ; the moment he got in Paugene co ared

Pool ; Poolbwas talking with Campbell, and Paugfme.r ach

ec;) (;cxy-(;SS Campbell’s breast to take hold of ’POOI({ ex::{lmm;?;';
: ) |3 B “ Now

“ ! etty American son of 2 — ran

y(flo‘;r;r:tfyr A;Irlerican?” Pool replied, “ Yes I am—I1 am

- their standard bearer ;" T told Pool not to make any reply as

tho party was armed with pistols ; Paugenf; B:Iﬁg(,iag;dpg‘il;
i i ; Paugene kep )
» had pistols under their coats; ' > kept !
flellru;ll?erghief ; aund spit in his faceithree times ;. ca.lls.ad .lult)nooa.l |
?}?ack muzzled’ son of b—--," and wanted to fight him ; Dol
wrenched himself from him, and went hehu.ld the oyster th:e “;
Van Pelt and Campbell tried toyprevent & hgh't ; 'Ijrr:nerim o
his cloak on the counter, and cried out, © I_aet 3 sail in, 1.dy Ot
at the same time waving his pistol over his hez:ld ],3 :;:e : ﬂ?@
‘ ig time s | Turner, an , .
rotice Hyler at this time; Paug.ene, . s '
:gt}:::ceg toward Pool, with pistols In th-elruhgnt}ilsiss, ‘?::01; ,
%ithin.eight or ten feet of Pool, Turner Ie\(;1 le b thfough
over his left arm to take sight at Poo)\])?[nd sho:;) b ll(rln::;;éiwh o
id af istol Colt revolyer; w o
said afm; the pistol was a T rayita, « My
" Ive pounds ;- Pool then threw up nd, raying, © ¥y
got(iwi:i'ep you come here to murder mo 2" Turner staage{ci
and ’féll from his shot, and then raised his pist aud ; i;}
Pool through the knee, upon which Pool IstaEge're b?:,lther , n,
: " i hen Charles Lozier
‘Baker sprung on top of him, w . rother in
' i 4 Paugéne gho
to Pool, attempted to interfere, an gene
i::b:ck of the head ; at this time Baker was astride of Pool,

- and on his knees on the floor, having hold of his collar with

his left hand, presenting his pistol to Pool’s }l:rleg.sszgl;k};s |
right hand ; at this time I jumped to catch ho d of B er
when he exclaimed, “ I guess I'll take you, arrller 0 r,was e

' game time shooting Pool, through the breast ; 1 urnlt:e as yot
lying on the floor, firing his pistol ; the third m}?'e o fived he
shot Chas Lozier through the fleshy 'pqrt of the t llg ,. 1 ihink
it was the left thigh ; T saw-him, and jumped for him ;.

\
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I
'

at Pool when he shot Lozier ; as I Jjumped for him, the pistol
went off, and scattered some of the powder in the palm of my
left hand ; Baker and Paué-ené then started to go out, when a
Mr. Ja_cob,Acker caught hold of Baker ; Baker freed himself
from Acker, and, as he went out of the door, exclaimed, “1
have taken the sonofab , anyhow ; Turner followed a:uout
four feet behind Baker ; after they got out, I heard as many as
two or three pistol shots in the street ; I recognized one of the
reports as if from Turner’s. pistol, the report being louder than
the . rest; after they went out, Pool raised upon his feet ; |

told him to sit down that he was dangerously wounded ; he .

eaid, “ No, I guess I'm only shot in'the leg ;” I'said “ You are
§ho‘t in the breast ;" he took hold of the handle of one of the
mmde' doors, and supporting himself, said, “They may as well
- come in again ;”’ hestood a few minutes, when he exelaimed to
me * Cy [ am dying,” and fainted away ; Doctors were then sent

for ; Police officers then came in ; T cannot say whether others

shot at Pool o.r_"nog; I think Paugene ‘discharged hig pistol
. three or four times during the affray ; & man whom I know by

sight, but don’t know by name, afterwards told me, that some

of the party came and went away i
. ; y in a coach ; when Paugene
wanted to fight Pool he refused ; George Harpell keepsgthe

City Hotel ; a man by the name of Lewis-heard the cQnversa-

tion betwcen the party. - : .
CorreLivs W. C‘AMPBE)LL, sworn, deposed ;'I reside at No
438 Broadway : about six wecks ago, I heard Mr. Pool ‘teli
Paugene to keep out of his house (corner of Howard Street
~ and Broadway), or he would have to send him up to "Elackt
“well’s 1sland ; Paugene pulled off his coat, saying, “Yo
can’t disfigure me any more than I am,” and ‘wanted to ﬁgh‘:.
hin (Pool) ; Paugene’s name is Patrick McLoughlin ; this was
about ‘nine o’clock in the evening ; he called Mr. i’ool out‘-
| sid.e the door ; T went and and followed them to see what was
going on ; they had some conversation Paugene commenced to
talk loud, and Pool then spoke loud, and told him to keep out

of lfis bouse, and thai he did not want, him to come there
. 8gain, and if he did come, ke (Pool) would send him to Black-

i
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well’s Island ; Paugenemd out into the street, and pulled

off his coat, and said, “ I will fight you ; you can't disfigurc
me any more than I am ; Pool said to the boy,* Dick, go and
get the policeman ;” a party of his (Pabgene’s) friends, who "
were standing on the sidewalk on the other side of the street,

' took hold of Paugene, and caitied him off to the City Hotel
. opposite, and then ‘they all went down Broadway ; I don’t

know any of the men excepting Lyng; Mr. Pook and T went |

‘into the Bxchange Saloon ; I never heard any one else threaten

Pool up to the night he was shot at Stanwix Hall; I heard
part of Mr. Shay’s statement, on the evening of Saturday, the

‘924th of February, I left Pool's bar:room, about nine o'clock,
-in company with Pool, and went up to Stanwix Hall; Pool
‘had two friends with him from New Rochelle ; Mr. Janeway

as also with us; we took supper at Stanwix Hail together,
thi5 was about nine o’clock in the cvening ; after we had got
through supper, some gentleman caine to Mr. Pool while
we wera sitting at the eatihg counter, and said, * Morrissey is
in the back room ;” I think it was Mr. Janeway who told him ;
T am not certain ; he spoke in a low tone, so that I heard him ;
it was not said in a whisper ; Pool replied, “ As long as Mor-
rissey leaves me alone T will not molest him ;7 gome” five or
six minutes elapsed, when Morrissey came out; we had got

- through eating, and Mr. Pool was standing between the two

bars, with his back to the wall, in conversation with Mr. Janc-
way, and the captain from New Rochelle: Morrigsey came out

" of the back room “and stood in front of Poole, and said,

“ I4’s there you are, you black-muzzled son of a b—;” Pool
made no reply, and Mr. James Irwin, who was there, got be-,
tween Morrissey and Pool, and got Morrissey away to tho
other side of the room; the next I saw was Morrissey whis-
pering in the ear of a young 'man, and then the young man
left ; went out of the door in a hurry ; shortly he (the young

" man) came back, and went behind Mr, Morrissey, and, I saw
. Mr. Morrissey take a pistol from behind him, and present it at

Pool (2 six-barreled revolver); he snapped several times,
T think three times, at Mr. Pool, over the heads of some of
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his (Morrissey’s) friends, who were standing between 'them.. |

[Here the Coroner read over the testimony of Shay on this

-point.| Witness thought Morrissey had one of Allen’s six. . -

shooting patent pistols ; the witness corroborated Shay as to
the details of the-affair ; I think I saw caps on the pistol, but
I think they did not explode; I was twelve or fifteen feet
from them when he snapped the pistol two or threc times ; I
didn’t know anything about_the pistol until T saw it in Mop-
rissey’s hand ; a good inanyrpartiesmMr. Irwin and Mr. Dean
—got between them ; about this time the policemen came ; I

.never heard Morrissey threaten to kill Pool ; as M. Shay tes- "

tified all that I know about and saw, I concur with him. By

ajuror—I can’t say that I ever saw the young man before who -

went after the pistol.
A recess was taken for half an hour. E ‘
At halfpast two o’clock, P. M., the Jury re-assembled, and

after waiting about'an hour for witnesses, and none appearing,

the 'Coroner was compelled to adjourn the investigation, to .

- meet at ten o'clock this morning. In the mean time he hag
issued warrants for their arrest, L '
SaTurDAY, March 10th; 10 A. M.—The Chamber of the
Board of Aldermen was thronged this morning with the friends
~of Pool, and other persons interested in the development of
this case, and ‘the procecdings were listened to with profound
- atention. Several witnesses were called, but failed to appear.

After a detention of about half an hour, the absent witnesses
made their appearance, and the investigation was proceeded
with informally—-two of the Jurymen being absent. -
LoreNnzo DEAGLE s0id : T ath one of the proprietors of Stan-
wix Hall, No. 579 Broadway ; the time of the shooting of
: Pbol in my house was on Saturday, the 24th of February ; T
. Was in the whole evening, from six o’clock, ‘
- At this point the Coroner and {he Jury were suddenly called
out by Dr, Putnam, and went into ‘the Governor’s room to
-, view Pool’s heart. The bullet had lodged between the ven-
tricles, . , &
 Exauinarion CONTINUED.—About halfpast ten o’clock, Mr.

'
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Morrissey and John Hyler came in.and tookda. glrn;k,wag:i
i 1 Mr, Suydam and others W
ssed in the back room, where ; o
giinkinw wine ; & few moments after they had gone zn, 1 l:lifum
Mr M(;:rissey exclaim, “ Go away fromt}n-)e, It f?l?;: ;f\;;tct ’
: i i " or something t ‘ B
have anything to do with you,” or . g to this ofloet
i time, while Morrissey
would state here, that in the mean time, ey and.
i K r Mr. Pool and Mr. Janewsy
Hyler were in the back room, ‘ oy
in ' Mr. Leon, and two gentlemen
in ; Mr. Campbell and : on from o
] hers whom I did not know, can
Rocliclle, and one or two ot Y, oam2
' - thi f Mr. Pool’s friends,
in shortly afterward; I think one o :
i:illijkl l]grlryfr Bartolf,.We’nt into the back room; and then M;
Pool and Mr. Janeway, I think, sat down to the eatm%-co::m
ter. in the bar-room, and got their supper; Mr. Bar

" remained in the back room with Mr. Morrissey and Hyler;

Mr. Pool was sober at the time, to the best of my.k:fnvlec;ﬁi
anti belief ; Mr. Morrissey had, I think, bee_n drIm du}% -
i app ited when he came in ; 1 cou -
did not appear fo be exclte. cam uid per-
coive that he had been drinking, but he \gg.% mlnfg1 w;a.it (i)}i-i-ligzl(]; i
i i informed Pool tha 503
whilé cating supper, somo one 1n ; Mowries
i  room ; t up from the eating-c '

a8 in the back room; Pool g0 ; '
::fter eating supper, and stood in the space between tho coun

" ter and the bar, and said to me, “ Old man, I did not know

that that party was here, or I would Pot have cglnl}:,:E up:t—i
| only came in for & drink, and not fora dlsturbance.; 10:1)31; .
that Pool and Janeway then made a m(:vement s;s 1; lt;c:l tl,)c;used,
s 1, let's go ;" he .
1 hoard Janeway say, * Comne, Pool, J ‘ ‘ "
i is friends ; he had not ma
as if to wait for the rest of his 55 ns
: :?o:'e than two steps from his former position, when I;ilqrrlas::ﬁ
| ivalked into the barroom, and haifway df)wn the oor, a
' r‘t;pped-—a[the whole of the jury having arrwe(tll, th%tisnl;ﬂg{
s | i6n rnj—and said to ,
was read over, apnd the witness 8wWo ! ook
i that effect; Pool did no
“ Hallo, you here,” or something t:o, e ool -
miz an;" reply, and I think Morrissey con._tmued},k. Yon.z ar:; is;
1ti f a b—=;" he kept on talking in 4
pretty fighting son o e
irai . Mr. Pool only replied by putting
.gtrain for about a minute ; ool on b e
i i -hi . Morrissey ended by saying
s finger to the side of his nose ; [ '
illll;t hge could lick Pool ; Pool replied, “ You said th'at ence
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o beforé:, down.at the OCity Ho'tei, and, Honey, you tasted me
and did not like me ;” Morrissey said, * Pool, yon are & cow-
ardly son of a b~ ;" to which Pogl replied, “ You arc s

d——d liar ;”' the excitement then™dssumed 2 more serious
aspect, and quite 4 large crowd had gathered around the par--

ties, when James Irwin came in, and went immediately up to
Mr. B.Ior;'isscy‘, and took hold of him by the coat, and tried to
get him away ; the excitement somewhat lulled for a minute
and, I thought it was all over, and I said to Morrissey «
don’t want you to create any disturbance hére that would éiirc
the_ h'ouse a bad name.” .He answered that he did not come in
fo injure my house. Mr. Irwin had, I think, been talking with
hfm, and asking him to go out, but Morrissey did not heed
,him ; about this time, & young man came in; he was a light
young=man, with light moustache, light whiskers under tiliS
. chin, and a light goatee ; I should think he was between twen-
ty fmfr and twenty-eight years of aée; he went behind Mr
lfllorrlssey, and then turned around and went out at once - Mor:
rissey then drew a pistol, and rushed into the centre ;)f the
room, when James Irwin passed in front of him, saying “You
d——d fool, what are you about?” The pistc;l was ;:.small

five or six-barrcled re : ' 1 Mr.
barrcled revolver; Mr. Pool, Mr. Irwin, and Mr.

Jax}elway were standing in a line ; Irwin. had hold of Morris-
| se.:y 8 coat, and his arm was around his ‘neck, trying to sto
him ; Mr. ..Pool was standing on a platforlr'.’behir;d ‘tﬁa‘ea{ihrf
- cf)unteru, with his arms folded, about fivé foet distant from Mo?‘-
rissey ; the excitement grew to.be very areat indﬁcd : all of
us, e.xcept Pool,‘uwere excited ; Mr. Irw?n and Mr i)ean 0I
tl.nnk, were trying to get the pistol a.wa;y; I can’s stai:e if M(;r—
?‘ssey hre@; I next saw Mr. Dean, my partucr, geiting up
Tom the ﬂo.or ; -he said Morrisscy had struck him : b C’tha,t
time ti}e.polme, who had been sent fur by mysclf and I\,T r );)e'\
cal«ﬁ.g in ; officers’ Ross and Moore, aud two or three. 011121: |
policemen came in ; Mr. Dean told themn he wanted the 110‘ ;
c_lgared; Rue went toward Morrissey and said, * You ar iy
prisoner ;” T believe officer Hogan arrested i‘oo], and :orgit |

[

him b‘gckx into Mercer Street, and down to the Eighth Ward
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Station House ; that quelled the excitement ; officer Rue took
Morrissey out, and, we were informed at the time, took him to
the Fourtecnth Ward Station House ; Mr. Dean went around

{o'the Bighth Ward Station House to prefer a charge against

Morrissey, but he was not thero ; about ten minutes after it
was common talk in the bar-room that Morrissey had been
released ; I did not hear that he .had stopped into Chas.
Abel’s; this was, as I' suppose, eleven or half-past. eleven
o’clock ; a few minutes after Pool and Mr. Janeway came in;
Pool said to me, “ 'm d——d dorry this affair has occurred
here—I did not come up for this” (meaning the. afiray); he
s2id to Mr. Dean, “ Old man, you don’t blamo me for this,” or
words to that effect ; then he ‘called for a bottle of wine, and
then said, “ Hold om, here-—two bottles;” Pool, Jineway,
and five or six others drank the wine, and then Janeway said -
to Pool, “ Come, let’s go down:” Pool replicd, “ No, I am
going home ;” Janeway answered, 36 am I,” and hade him
“ Giood night,” and lefs; Pool remained talking with some of
his friends a¢ the end of the counter ; the time wore on from
this time (half-past cleven o’clock) until at or about quarter
to twelve o’clock, when we told the boy to put up the shutters,
[Here witness handed in his deposition pade at Jeflerson Mar-
ket Police Court, on the Sunday afternoon following the
affray, which he said was all he knew alout it. J

AFFIDAVIT.
Lorryzo DEAGLE, of No. 579 Broadway. being duly sworn,
“eays « That he is one of ihe proprietors of Stanwix Hall, at
the above amnber ; and at or before twelve o'clock we told our
Lelp to put up the shutters and close the house; a this time

Mr. Pool and & number of his friends were in the house, and
had been drinking wine ; T was then outside of the bar tatking

" 4o onc of our help ; I heard M. Ponlusk Mr. Dean, one of (hd

partners, for & bottle of wine ; Mr. Dean replied, on lovking at
the elock, that the account had closed—meaning to say his
busitess was done ; then T went from the bar-room toa store.
pantry or closet off from the bar-room, oa. the same floor; I

o
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took my overcoat and got on to-an ice-box, and covered myself

up and lay down ; then one of my helps came in, and asked if I
intended te pay h1m weekly or monthly ; I asked him how he

would like to have it, and told him I would prefer paying him

weekly, and to wait until Mr. Pool'and his friends had leftand
I would pay him, and to let no persen into the store ; I thengot
into a sleep or stupor, and I should think in about twenty
‘mmutes or h¢1f an hour, not to exceed half an hour, one of the
helps came in and roused me and stated there waslikely tobe a
difficulty in the house'; I got up and came ous immediately, and
told him to gé and fetch Captain Turnbull, with a posse of
officers ; on going into the room I saw Patrick McLavnghlin
alias Pauo'ene, having hold of Mr. Pool by the lappel of the

coat, and talking in a lend and rongh manner sbout fighting ; .

Mr. Pool asked him several times to let him go ; during this
timg James Turner was between Pool and McLaughlin ; Mr.
Turner after a fow seconds, got between them, and took hold
of MecL.agghlin's coat and turned him around ; Mr. Turner then
walked towards the middle of the room nnd ‘threw his coat
open, disclosing = belt around his person, which contained
large sized revolver ; during this time Lewis Baker stood on
an angle of about forty~ﬁve degress by tho oyster box ; then
McLaughlin broke away from Charles Van Pelt, who had kold

of him, and ran np to Mr. Pool, crying out, “You son of a

~b—h, fight ;” Mr. Pool, McLaughlin, and Turner were on a

line ; ‘McLoughlin stepped on one side, leaving Mr..Pool ex-
posed to-Mr. T'urner, who was next in line ; Mr. Turner then
said, “ Draw ;" he also gaid, “ Go m.” or aome sach 1emark
and then pulled’lm\plstel out from his belt, and made a sight,
with his pistol resting on his left arm ; Mr. Pool threw up his

- arms, and exclaimed, * Do you wish to murder me ?’ Mr. Tar-

ner fired, and by some accident he either let his pistol fall, or
raised hig arm, and shot himself through the arm, breaking it ;
this was the first shotfired, and Turner fell on the. floor; he
‘either fired the second shot while falling, or while on the floor,
and shot grl Pool through the leg, which caased him to stag-

. ger aad s
v

; I then gaw Mr. Baker either on or over M,

A

L
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Pool, with a pistol in his hand, and while Pool was lying on
the fioor Mr. Baker shot him in the left side, near the region
of the heart; after this, and while Turner was still lying on the

_ floor, he kept firing his pistol indiscriminately, and must have

shot Mr. Baker, if he is shot ; while this was going on, Mc
Laughlin was striking at overybody near him.who was oppo-

ed ;: Charles Lozier ran to Pool to raise him off the floor, and
while aiding him, part of the .crowd who were opposed to
Pool, and who were around while passing out, turned and
fired at Mr. Lozier, who was aiding Pool to raisc him from the
floor ; at about this time the police came, and I heard two or
three shots fired outside of the house ; and this is about & full

" relation of the clrcumatances a3 they occurred to my know-

ledge

In answer to further questions, witness said : ~While Pool
was there, after:this time, he called for another bottle of wine ;
I do not state positively whether this was the third or fourth

bottle ; I do not know whether he got the wine or not ; I did
not W&lt on him.

Q. You say Turner, McLaughlin and Baker were in a line
with Pool ; were they all facing him? A. No; Pool stood
at the inner corner of the bar, and Baker at the oppos’ite angle
of the oyster box ; Paugene stood at the other corner of the
bar, opposite to and about three feet distant.from Pool ; Tur-

ner stood behind Paugene ; at this time I saw two pxstols in

of Baker and Turney—[witness showed the posi-

tion of the parties]—-I thought I saw Paugene look over his
shouldm ; fnd seeing that he was in a line with Turner’s -pistol
.|Pool, he stepped aside, leaving Pool, Baker and Tur- -

ner standing in a position of a triangle; Turner and Baker with
their pisi{ 1s levelled at Pool ; Turner put his hand over his
shoulder; and, looking toward Pool, said “Draw” and “go in.”

~ he brouglit a heavy revolver dowminto the hollow of his left

arm ; T did not see Pool have any pistol.

Q Whlch leg did he shoot him in? A. Turner shot Pool
in the right lgiz. about two inches above the cap of the knee, -
while he Fl‘ ner) was falling, or Lad fallen down.
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Q. You say you then saw Baker on or over Pool; did you
.sce Baker go to him? A, Baker and others rushed toward
Pool, when he was falling—the others, friends of Pool, to save
him, and Baker to.do what he has done, murder him; Baker

wos down upon one knee, and Mr. Pool up about his breast

somewhere ; Baker with a pistol in his right hand, pointed at
at Pool’s breast I thing he was trying to get up from the floor,
and Pool, who was lying on the floor, had hold of him ; he was
leaning over him, and when he shot Mr. Pool in the hreast you
could hmdly see the space between Pool and the muzzie of
Baker's pistol ; I don’t think the muzzle was over three orfour
inches from Pool when he fired, but when it was about nine to
twelve inches, Baker fired his pistol three times ; if Baker be
shot, from the position in' which Turner lay, he i3 the man who
shot him, for he fired his pistol scveral times in that direction ;
1 don’t now whether Baker was shot or not ; McLaughlin was
striking at everybody ; I don't know if ke had a pistol; he
' smd something like, “Why don't you shoot.”

Cyrus ‘Shay here said that Paugene said to one of the partws, .'

“ Why don't you shoot Shay '

I think Mr. Lozier was shot (I can’t sa.My whom) in the
head and thigh, when he ran to the assistance of Pool; Mr.
Ackerson- TR and took & hold of Baker, when the latter _}umped
away from him ; Paugene then loft, followed by Baker and
Tarner ; after they got into the streets I heard several pistol
shots ﬁred : it was one of the three who shot Lozier when they
were passing out; they went out in a crowd together, and

tarned and fired at Lozier ; I did not hear anybody say this, |

. but know. it personally ; l\fouissey was not. with this party
the young man who came in to Morrissey early in the evening
wore 2 black frock coat and a flat-brimmed hat.

By a Juror—Mr. Lozier ran to Mr. Poole, exclaiming, “ Do
you wish to murder my brother ?” and, while in the act of
stooping to assist Pool was shot ; he told me afterward that
Paugene was the man who shot hlm I did not hear any ome
say, in going out, I have taken the son of & b— any how,”

but I think I did hear Baker say, “ Now I will take you ;” I
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sm not prepafed to say that officer Rue was intoxicated, but he
acted rather foolishly ; Mr. Dean sold him a pair of chickens,
after he came back trom taking Morrissey out ; I believe that
the party went away in a carriage; I was told. that Baker

i drove it away, ° : AN

Direct resumed--Linn was there and also Van Pelt; 1 saw
Van Pelt try to stop Paugene ; Mr. Hyler was there, but only
as a looker on ; he did not take any part in the affray.

Jonn E. DEan, the other proprietor of Stanwix Hall, was
called and sworn—The Coroner said it would be neeessary to
go over the same ground again ; he would read over Deagle’s
evidence, and the witness could makesuch corrections or addi-

- tions as were within his knowledge. Witness corvected the

former witness by saying : “ ] think Linn and Van Pelt cape
in aftet the ghooting, and tried to get Baker and the others out ;

I was there when the first party came in.” 1 should thmk
that the first quarrel occurred about haif past ten, and Pool
cawe back in about three-quarters of an hour ; he was in cor-
pany with Messrs. Lozier, Shay, and brothers Ackerson, who
were all present at the time these others parties came in ; they
eame in about half-past twelve o'clock ; Turner and Hyler
came in, followed by Paugene, and immediately after that,
Lewis Baker, Linn and Van Pelt camein ; they did not say any-
thing ; when they came in, Pool was standing with his back
against the counter, and asked Turner when he came in, to .
také a drink ; he did not drink with him but declined ; Pau-
geue came in next, and stood out in the middle of the fioor,
and asked Mr. Pool what he was looking at; Mr. Pool mado
no.reply, and Paungene asked Mr. Pool if he would go out in
the yard and fight ; Pool replied, “ No ; you are not worth
it;” on that, Mr. Paugecne took hold of Pool by the coat, and
Turner pushed him away and got between them ; Paugené
got his finger into the button holes of Pool’s coat, and réaching .
over Turner’s shoulder, spat three times in the face of Mr.

. Pool ; he dared Mr. Pool to go into'the yard and fight him ;
Mr. Pool said there; .was no man in New York who could hck

him (Pool) for $500 ; Turner said,  You say there's no mad

%
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in New York who can lick you for $500 ?” With that Iturned

.y back to come out of the bar, and when I got along to the’

other end,; Turner had his eloak open and showing his pistols ;

as I turned around, I heard Turner say, “ Now Pool, draw ;
Jjust before that, he threw his cloak off, and drew his own pis-
tol and presented it (a six-inch revolver) at Pool ; at this time

Paugene was squaring off at Pool {who had backed to the ex- ‘

- treme end of the counter), and Pool was shoving him away,
Paugeno exclaiming, “ You son of a b-—, you shall fight ;"
"l‘urner had levelled his pistol over hisleft arm, and, in wai-
ting for Paugene to get out of the way, he bad levelled bis pis-
tol at the middle of his own arm ; it went off, and he shot him-
self through the Teft arm ; he fell upon the foor and fired again
while on the floor, and s.hot Pool tluough the leg ; Mr. Baker
was tlllenjstanqu' with his back against the door; at the
game time that Pool was shot through the leg, Baker aimed
 his pistol at Pool and fired it twice ; Pool was standing at the
end of the counter, and Baker was standing with his back to
the door ; while Turner was falling, Baker fired twice at Pool,
neither of his shots taking effect ; Turner then fired right away
after at Pool, and this shot took effect in Pool’s, knee ; Pooi
staggered and fell over against the wall ; Baker wert acrosc
end laid down over him, threw himself on Pool, and presenting
his pistol at Pool, said, “ I will settle you anyway,”. and then
he fired and shot him in the breast ; Mr. Charles Lozier then

stepped forward to pick him up and in stooping down ke got,

Bhotn . '
Q. Do you know who shot him?
A. Yes; Paugene he first shot him in the head Paugene

‘ ’was at the door when he shot Lezier ; he was -mbout two feet

from the door when he shot him ; Turnel shot round indis-
_ criminately while he lay on the ﬂoor Turner was firing his
pistol toward Pool ; by this time, Turnel had worked himself
along Uy thie frons door when he first fell, he was about twelve
feet distant from it ; Baker and Turner were firing all the time
E’auﬂene wos. ﬁrmg ; 1 think he ﬁred more than once ; I won't

h@ geptam I.den’t know who shot Lozier in the Ierr Hyler_

, _
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went and hid himself undef the pantry stairs before they got

. 'to firing ; Linn came in, I think, and pulled Baker out ; I den’t

think Van Pelt did anything except try to stop Pangene, and
Pangenenstmck‘him : 1 don’t think Van Pelt or Linn had any-:
thing to do with this affair, though they came in with the
party ; Pangene and Turnerwere the first who went out; 1
think Linn and Paugene came in and got Baker out, by pull-
ing him backward ; I dop’t know. hew they went aivay ; after
they went out, I heard several shots in' the street.
Q. Was there anything abott Pools wanting to fight a
man with knives? A. Pool said, while the officers had Mor-
in a corner, that he would fight 2 man named McGuire
with knives ; in the first quarrel,.while I was trying to got
the pigtol away from Morrissey, he knocked me down and

‘pointed his pistol at me ; Morrisscy snapped the pistol twice,

ceértain, and, I think, th1ee times, at Pool ; after Turner fired
at Pool, Pool threw his hands up, sa.ymg, “Do you wart to
murdér me ?” At the early part of the evening, Pool had 8

‘pistol in his hand, after Morrissey drew his, smd offered to

fight Morrissey with it breast to breast; it was ahout half
past twelve when Baker shot Pool. [By a juror.] It was, I
believe, the intention of Pool to go to the Righth Ward Police
Station, and make a complaint against Morrissey ; officer Ho-
gan, Lthink, told me that officer Rue went with Morrissey,
after he had him in charge, to Charley Abel’s, to take a drink,-
and from there they went to the City Hotel, and while Mor-
rissey was in the City Hotel, Baker, Paugene, and somebod?
clse entered.

The Coroner then adjourned the inquisition for half an hour.

AFTERNOON SESSION.

Jas. ACKERsoN, and his brother, Jacob Ackerson, being -
sworn; deposed to being present during the affray that resulted

in -the death of Pool and concurred with the testimony as .

given by Cyrus Shay.
Cypexiug Hares, sworn-—-Was present at the aﬂ'ray in
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questidh, and concarred in the‘testim\ony given by the witness -

Deagle. i : o

CunistorHER HogaN, sworn--1 am-an officer atta,ched. to_
the Chiefs office ; T was present at the time of the altercation
between Morrissey and Mr. Pool, at Stanwix Hull. I took
Pool to the Station-House ; at the time I took Mr. Podl to go
16 the Station-House, he had a revolver in his hand, and was

standing between the eating counter and the bar ; I had gone

to Stanwix Hall on business, and was sitting in the back room;
when I heard angiy and loud conversation between some per-
gons in the bar-room ; I went out there, an.d‘ gaw Pool st.and-
ing, as before stated, with a revolver in his hand; Morrissey

was in the crowd, apparently withoiit any pistol ; I went into:

the street, and told the officers on that beat to go ar_ound.t‘no
corner and give the alarm-rap,as I expected that a serious
difficulty would ensue ; when I came back, Pool was standing

in precisely the same position, and Morrissey was standing .

_nearly opposite to Pool, with 2 loaded pistol ])Diflted directly
at Pool : the pistol in Pool’s hand was not pointed t‘oward
Morrissey, but toward the floor ; some ten or fifteen policeinen

came in with me, and 1 told one of them to arrest Morrissey ;

i Y »
. some.one sung out, * You ain’t going to let Pool go, are you?

1 went.up to Pool, and, laying my hand upon his shoulder,

asked him if he would go to the Station-House ; he accompa-
nied me at once, and I took him out. of the back-doq.r, because
that way was nearer to the Station-House ; when going out of
the door, gome persons pushed between me and Pool, anq he
ran off to the Eighth Ward Station House, and I'aftgr him ;
we got there at the same time ; I waited for some time fo.r Mr.
Dean to appear and make o charge against lumr but he .dlfi not
appear ; Pool wanted to make a charge against Morm_ssej.r;
- saying his life was in danger, but they refused to cutertain 1é
there ; I wanted to see Coptain Turnbull, to warn him to have
an oxtra force on hand, as I apprchended there would be a
gerions difficulty ,/a)‘e lieutenant told me he could not be foqnd ;
1 did not tell Mr. Dean that officer Bue and N!orx:issey went
into Charley Abel's thot night, while Rue had him in charge ;
' « f

~
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when I went into Stanwix Hall with the other policemon, I
saw Rue shoving Morrissey up into a corner ; I do not know
whether Pool had & pistol when I took him to the Kighth
Ward Station-House ; after I tock Pool to the Station-Hounse,
I went home. . T

JouN LyNe, sworn, deposed : I resideat No. 39 Canal-street,
corner Broadway ; I keep a public house at that place; I
know that bad feclings existed between Baker and the deceas-
ed ; I never heard Baker threaten to take Pool's life ; 1 never
heard Morrissey or Paugene speak in a -threatening way
against Pool’s life ; never knew anything more than their hav-
ing a fight together ; about cight or nine o’clock on the eve-
ning of the fight at Stanwix Hall, Baker and myself were sit-
ting together in my house, when a young man, whom I know

" by sight, but do not remember by namie—I believe he is from
- Philadelphia—came in, and told me that Pool and Morrissey

had a difficulty at Stanwix Hall, that Pool had drawn a pistol
on Morrissey, and he wanted to get a pistol for Morrissey s 1
told him that I had no pistol, and the young man went out ;
Baker asked me what the young man eaid, and I told him ;
about four or five minutes after Baker went out—1I suppose to
Stanwix Hall, though he did not say whére he was going ;
about four or five minutes after, Mr. Turner came in, and
asked me if I had Leard the news; I told him yes; he said

- some one had been to. him to go there, but he had told them

he would not go ; he said he was in one trouble, and wanted
to get out of that; he gave as a reason for not going, that
Morrissey was a little tight, and if he saw him it would only.
make him wWorse, and the affair wouldn’t be clased so scon ; he
asked me to take a drink, and I did so; he was sober at the
time ; I invited him to smoke with me, and. we both went into

“the front room, and sat down by the fire; he sat there ten or

fifteen minutes, and then went out, without, saying where he
wasyoing ; Joseph Schaffer aud my brother-in-law were in my
house at the time Turner went out ; about fifteen minutes after
this, Baker came back to my house, with several others, but I.
don’t kuow their names; soon after this, Morrissey came in
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with officer Rue; I think Linn was there ; I don’t think Van
Pelt was in at that time; Morrissey called for a bottle of
wine, and, while they were drmkmg it, I think Tarncr, Hyler,
Paugene {md Lewis Baker came in; I know they were there,
from the fict that Paugene and Morrissey had a talk about
something that occurred at Allen’s No, 60 Lispenard street
and I suppose that they came from that place; and that Mor-

rissey had put some little slight upen; Paugene they had two’

or three drinks apiece after thls, some drank wine, some
“brandy, and others sarsaparilla ; Moirissey then left the house
to. go home in company with 4 man named Cunningham ; after
Morrissey had gone, Hyler madé the remark, “ New York is
- nearly played out;” this was merely a phrase; he said he
wanted to go home a.nd go to bed with hi¢ wife, and he did not
“dare to ; Mr. Turner said, “ I will go home with you ;” Hyler
lives:in thc other part of Stanwix Hall; Baker then said he
would go along too ; Turiter and Baker asked Paugenc to go
along, and he reﬁlsed them both ; then Hyler invited him, and
he went ; Turner, Baker, Pauaene, Hyler, and Van Pelt left
at the same time ; I presume Linn left at the same time, though
Iam ot i)ositive ; I do not know if they went in a carriage,
‘I presume they walked ; in about half an hour Baker and
Turner came back ; Turner went to protect Hyler, who was a
small man; Hylel did not have to go through the Stanwix
Hall bar—room, but through a pnvatga entrance, at the side of

. the bar-room ; 1 heard no threatening language used in any
way, shape, or manner, toward any one; I did not see any

arms on that occasion ; they went with Hyler, because he hav-

" ing been with- Morrlssey in the early part of the evening, Pool’s
frionds might give him a thrashing ; I did not see any arms;
Baker and Turner were mosﬂy armed ; but I den’t know any
one else to have been armed ; in about half an hour Baker and
Turner ¢ame back ; Turner was in a perfect gore of blood from

s wound in his arm ; Baker was also bleeding from a wotnd :

in the head; on the left side, where he'said Cy Harris had shot
him, and also from a wound i in'his right groin, where he said

W&d shot him; the wound in hxs head was round and such
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" aga ullet would make ; he said Pool had shot him in the,

belly ; he seemed to be somewhat excited ; he said he was
always afraid of being shot at before, but having had a taste
of the battle-royal, he didn't mind trying it again; Turner

. was faint and wealy and staggered and fell down on the floor

in the front room ; I was afraid the party who had wounded
them would follow, and I went to the Sixth ward Station-House
for a file of men ; they came, about ten or tweaty, in charge
of officer Lord, and left after a short time, saying there was no
necessity for staying ; they detailed two men to watch down
by my door ; the police did ‘not see Baker nor Turner, who
were in the front room ; I closed the folding doors on them ; I

~ sent for several surveons only Dr, Clark, of Walker or Wlute'

sireet, came—not Professor Clark ; this man was pretty light
paper ; Turner stayed there two or three days, but was arrcsted
there that night ; Captain Turnbull, of the Kighth Ward Pe-
lice, came in and arrested Paugene, Turner, and Van Pelt that
night, soon after the affray ; the last I saw of Baker, he was
lying on the table, and the doctor was probing his wounds ; 1
don’t know whether the officers were aware of Baker’s presence
or not ; he must have got away at the time the officers arrested
Paugene ; when Turnbull came, T am rather deaf, so I went to
the door to see what was the matter ; e demanded admission,
and I refused it, when he burst the door open ; he asked me
who wagin the house; I replied, a wounded man, and took
him in, when he arrested Paugene, Turner, and Van Pelt;
Baker was lying on the tablé; he had only his undershirt,
drawers, and boots on ; Dr. Clark was probing his wounds
when I went out of the room I returned from the hall, after

. an absence of two or three minutes, to see who was rmrrmo*

the bell so violently, and, on my return, Baker was gone ; Dr.
Clark was there all night, I think, waiting on Turner ; I think
he was out of the house before Turnbull came in; Idon't
know at what time Baker went away ; there is no wo.y for hi

to get out on my roof ; he would have broken his neck if e

had tried, for it is a ateep slate roof; I have not heard of him

- since,
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. '
. Q. Do you know of any person who can tell where hbis?
. A, That’s 2 question I decline,to answer,
- Coroner—Then I shall commit you ; that's plain.

Lyng—1I don’t know where he is, and I haven't heard from

him. : = : :

Coyoner—You are not bound to criminate yousclf ; but itis

a criminal offence to harbor him. .

‘Lyng-—I don’t know any person who knows where he is,
bat I have heard various persons say they knew his wherea-
bouts, but I ddn’t think they do; I think he was not in the
houge when Tufnbull came in : Turabull, I think, manifested a
good deal too much anxiety to find him ; I do not think I could
find him if I tried ; I know that Morrissey was in. charge of
Rue when he came into my house ; I have heard nothing about
Baker since he was last in my house.

. Q. Why did you say you declined to answer if you knew
any one could tell you where Baker is ?-

A. Idon't know that I can give you any reason ; 1 don't
want to accuse anybody ; I don't know who could tell where
Baker is ; the young man who camé for a pistol for Mr. Mer-
risscy is in Philadelphia ; he went there I think, the next day ;
Balker told me that he had shot Pool in the breast. -

The investigation was then adjourned to Monday morning,
at half-past nine o’clock. o o

~ Moxpay,—March 12 a. m~~The whole of the jurors, with
the exception of Ald. Drake, having arrived, the Coroner said
he heard, on Saturday night, of the whereabouts of the man
who drove the coach on the night of the 24th of February,
and so he remained out the whole of last Saturday night to
toke him.. He/succeeded in arresting * Lively,” and another ;
and Lively told him that a man pamed * Shunghai” in the
employ of the same pérson as himself, was also charged with
being the driver of the coach. The Fourtcenth Ward Police
were in search of Shanghai, with what success he (Mr. Hilton)
was unable to say, The Coroner also said he was continually
‘receiving anonymous letters in relation to this’affair ; but, un-
less they were authenticated by the signature and address of
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ti;e parties senzing them, he could not notice their contents :
Leox Oniver—I reside at No. 99 Laurens street ; I was
with Mr. Pool when he left his house in the first part of the

_evening, of Saturday the 24th of February ; it was about nine

e'clock when we reached Stanwix Hall together ; we went in
there, and a party was in there. in the back room, singing ; 1
walked »uit ths by room, and I and Mr. Pool both looked
into the back room ; Morrissey, Suydam and others were ir'l th.e
company ; I tapped Pool on the shoulder and said, “ This is
private company,” and we both turned around and -walked up
to the counter in the bar-room ; some one of our cympany ask\cd
us to drink, and we did so. [The whole of the jury having
arrived, the witness was sworn, and the testimony was read
over.] Mr. Janeway then suggested that we shoyld have
something to eat ; Mr. Pool sat down with Janeway and the
rest of the company, except myself, (I having just supped,) to

- the cating counter, and ate. I sat upon one of the high stools -

at the other end of the counter, with my back to it, and Mr.

- Pool sat by my side ; some one came in and said something to
Pool, but what it was I can’t say ; Pool had got through
E-cating when Mr. James Irving came in at the street door and
~ “sat down on the opposite side of the room, facing to Mr. Pool ; .
- 'he did not. say anything to gny person, and none of our com-
" pany, that T know of, spoke to him ; then My Deagle, pro- -
prictor of the saloox, came up to Mr. I’Wpoke to, him,
ool an

- whereupon Mr. Pool gat down from his;

went With

Mr. Deagle between the eating. and drinking ;;unters, ;.and ‘
stood with his back toward the back rogm and-"entered inty

conversation with Mr. Deagle ; then I heard a noisk in the
back room, and some one said ** I know what 1 am about let
me alone,” &ec. ; I then got down and leaned against the en.d
of the counter ; it was Mr. Morrissey’s voice that I heard ; in

" the room with Morrissey I saw Mr. Lewis, Mr. Suydam and

others ; Morrissey camo out of the back room, and as he come

out Mr. Janeway got up from the eating counter, and standing

with his back opposite’ to - Pool, placed J)_oth his handq

"across the space between the two counters ; Mr. Morrissey
|
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walked past, saying, “ You' needo’t try to “hide him,”
or something like that ; he then said, addressing Pool, # Ab,

ah! it iy there you are, you d—d thieving murdering son of a

‘b—,” or something like that; Pool then looked up at him ;

Momsse) then called him a « coward.” and said he didn't dme
to fight him * muzzle to muzzle,” or something. like that ; Mr.
Pool then stepped ont into the floor toward Morrissey, :md the
friends of both parties got between them ; James Irving did all
lie conld to stop Morrissey ; some one of the crowd called out to

- Trwin, “ Why don’t yon stop Morrissey?” he answered, * Why .

don't you eome and help me ? I cant ;” I did’t see any pistols ;

there was such a hubbub that T went out by the door, and that
was the last T saw of it ; when the policemen came, Mr. Dean
"told them to go'in, and I went in with them ; when ihey got
in, ong party went to ehrrch Morrlssey, and anothm to take

Pool.
Q. By Mr. Wild—if Mr. Pool had a pistol I mlrrht have

seen it ; I did not see it ; when I came back I did notsecany

| pistol ; but I lieard $he talk that \{orrlssey had canappf:a:i a pis-
tol at Mr. Pool two or three times.

WiLLiaM JANEWAY, sworn, deposed—-I rGSIdo at No. 3b
- Greene street ; I heard some portions of the testimony of {he
last witness. [The Coroner read over the testimony of Oliver.
" Witness corrected—I saw a pistol in Morrissey’s hand ; the
rest is correct, as I saw the circumstance ; when 1 went-into
the house T did not know that Morrissey was.there, or I should

not have gone in, neither would Mr. Pool ; I should not have -

. gone in, becanse I knew that there wasa dlsagreement between
“Morrissey and Mr. Pool ; when Morrissey came out of the back
_room and passed.me, I did hot see him have a pistol ; I never

heard any party threaten to take Mr. Pool’s life ; 1 saw a pistolin -

Morrissey’s hand some minuates after the altercation betwecn
him and Pool ; T.saw Morrissey snap the pistol three times at

Pool ; 1 siw. hlm do so twice ; the sound, to me was as if there

were no caps upon the mpples I heard it distinetly snap.

. Q. By Ald. Drake—1I think Morrissey procured the pistol
after Hé came out of the back room ; I was under the impres-

“
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sion that Morrissey was in liquor ; when Mr. Pool stood be-
hind me I thought he had a pistol, because his right hand was
under the left breast of his coat ; but I did not sce him have
any weapon'; I'did not see Officer Rue in the room ; Morris-
scy spoke two or three times to Pool, before Pool replied other

‘than by smiling ; at length he said, “ You have tasted my mut-

ton once, and you did'nt like it ;” when Morrissey called him
& d—d coward, Pool replied “ You are a d—d liar.” This
first difficulty ocerrred somewhere about nine o’clock, or a few
minutes after nine ; Mr. Pool might have had a pistol and I
not havé seen it ; if I had koown that Morrissey was in the
house, I should have got Pool out if possible.

James Irwin, deposed—I reside at No. 177 East Twenty
first street ; I went into the bar-room at Stanwix Hall, while

. Mr. Pool was between the eating and drinking counters, talk-

ing with Mr. Janeway, and, I should judge, six or eight others ;

among the others were Fairchild, Capt. Lewis, and 1 could’nt
specify the rest of the names ; Pool'stood with his right hand
in his pantaloons pocket, and I heard Morrissey speak, from
the back room, “1 never assaulted a man without reason.” I

.did not hear him gay * Go away from me.” Then, directly,

Morrissey came out of the back room, and walked rlght opposite
to where Pool was standmg ;he said, “ You are there, are you,” -
to Pool ; he continued, “ how have you been 77 Pool said, “ You
tasted me, you ought to know.” "* Yes,” said Morrissey, “you

‘black muzzled son of & b—, you and your gang tricd to murder

e.” Poolreplied, “ You are a d--d, lying, Irish son of a b— ;"
wi th that Morrissey stepped up to the corner of the drinking bar,
within two or three feet of Pool, and I stepped right between
them ; both f them were saying something in a growling manner; -
1 could not say what ; Pool with his left.finger on his nost by-the
bye ; and said, “ You ha.ve tagted me, and did not like me;” while
I thOd between them, Pool held a pistol (Colt’s revolver) pre-
sented at Morrissey’s breast, T think ; he took the pistol from

“his pocket, when he took his hand out he did not take his

hand from his pantaloons’ pocket uatil that time ; L spoke to
Mr. Pool in this way : “ Pool,” says I, “won’t you put that
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- away, Morrlssey haen't got any weapon”—that's just the way I
spoke to Mr. Pool ; Mr. Pool did not put the pistol away, but
jumpcd out on the ﬂoor to Mortissey, saying ; * You Irish son
of u b—, Il fight you breast to breast with pistols ;" I says
to Pool again : “ You know he ain’t got any weapon ;' ' with
‘this Morrissey made the reply : “ You are a coward, and daro
not fight any way ;” Pool rushed up to Morrissey, and pushing
" forward his pistol, said, “ Yes, I dare”—and then there was a
crowd of ten or a dozen who got between thew ; Officer Rue
tried to stop it; Pool hacked between the oyster Yox and the
-drinking bar, hls pistol out all the while, and Morrissey and 2
. crowd following him ; the place where pool got is near the
-door ; with that Mr. Hogan police ofiicer, jumped in and tried
tostop it, and the erowd tore his scarf from his neck ; he did
not arrest Pool at that time ; the crowd and wr anale was 80
much that the muzzle of Poo]’s pistol struck me in the_shouldcr;
there wag no-other pistol out except Pool's ; Mr. Mark MeGuire:

. Who was theére; said, “ Pool, Don’t you go to murder that

‘men in cold blood ;* Pool then jumped on toprof the wash-

- stand, from there he got on to the drinking bar, and there he

~ lovelled the pistol at Morrissey again ; he did not snap the pis-
- tol-at any time that I amaware of ; he pointed it at Morrissey,

" and held it at him for about a minute ; then Pool got down be-
hind the bar ; when ho got behind, the bar he continued to call
Morrissey names ; I then got hold of Morrissey and shoved
him against the wall saying, “ Won't you go away—you'll get
shot ;” Pool was - calling him at this tima, “ An Irish son of 2

- e " an Irish bastard,” &c. ; Mor rissey, at the same time
was calling him o “d—d cowardly loafer ;” then Pool got
along behind theeatmg bar, and called names ; and Mr. McGuire
gaid *An Irishman is as good as anybody else a8 long es he
behaves himself ;" upon which Pool replied, “ You are 2 d—d
liar,” and they gave the lie several times,when Poole dared
htm to fight; McGuire said “ he would fight on equality ;"
with that, Poole caught up a big carving knife end.threw. i¢
upon the counter, and then sauf “Now, you son of a b—, give
‘him snother oue';” McGuire sdid, You have got :the advan-

%
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tage ot‘ mo with kmves—-you are a bigger and stronger man,
thau Fam;” Pool picked up the knife, and said, “ I have got
4he best ot'you and I will keep it ;” McGuire replied,* I don't
want to quarrel with you, [ alwa)s liked you because you liked
my brother ;" with-that Jerry Haley commenced to laugh, and
said, “ That's a good way to get out ; " I then tarned around,

" and I think I saw a man come in, and give Morrisscy a pistol;

I am not sure ; there was such a flurry, that I could not speak
positively ,the pistol was a “ Syms” pistol (revolver), with
holes all arourd it ; Morrissey had said before that if he bhad
a pistol, ke wonld gwc him * equality ;” Morrissey then rushed
toward Pool, and T and 1 and’ Captain Lewis endeavorgd to
stop him ; Dean rushed out, and got a hold of Morri~sey, who, in
spreadmg his hands, knocked Deaa's hat off {did not knock Dean
down) and ‘Dean stepped to pick it up ; there was a crowd of
about fifty in the corncr with Pool, and all of them I kuow,
were opposed to Morrissey,, from the way they acted ; Mopris."
sey poiit2d his pistol at Pool ; Pool did not have his plsloi out of
his hand all the time ; even thn he picked up the carving-
kuife, he took it up w1th hig left hand ; Pool suddenly thrust
hig pistol into his left breast, and kept h!s hand there, and stood
looking at Morrissey, as he {Morrissey) held bhis pistol at Poo,
but I did not hear ahy pistol Bnapped on either side ; the mo- .
‘ment I saw Pool’s pistol put e.way, I jumped in, and caught
Morrissey by the neck, saying : * You d—d fool, what are you'

“doing 7 He replied: “ Pool is tr ymg to kill me;” then the

officers, a squad of pohcemen came in ; they appeared all o

rush around Morrissey, while-Pool wa.ssaym something still ;

I said, “ Why don’t you arrest both of these men ?” and Lhen

Rue took Morrissey off, and Hagan took Pool away ; ; I never

heard Morrissey or any other person threaten to takoe the life

of Pool ; but, on an occasion when I was suffering with bilious

colic, smn'e time since, I heard that Pool and a cnowd- were

- going to attack me, and advised me to stay away from my
- stall ; I said I would go, and all I wanted was to have no morg

than one person attack me at a time ; then Morrissey spoke
up : “ If any more than one goes. w:th you, I'll be on him :”




48 - TRUE LIFE OF WILLIAM POOL. .

"that’s all I heard Morrissey or any of these person say, inrefe-

rence to attacking Mr. Pool ; I have not heard any of these
persons threaten to whip him of late. | '
By & Juror—Did you o to Stanwix Hall on Sunday morn-

ing?

{hat nineteen persons had been locked up for playing Ving-
et-un; Hyde wanted me to go his bail; I did; coming up.
Broadway, I met Mr. Shay, who. said, “ Pool is a dying,” and
~ then he told me ell about the afiray of the night previous; I
felt bad, and I walked up past the hall, and. L saw ‘the blood
arowmd the door, aod then I went back to Florence's, got some
‘breakfast, and met a friend named Goodheart, and went up
. ith him to Stanwix Hall at about nine o’clock, A. M., to sec
him ; I felt sorry about him, and T do sfill ; Hyler and Pool’s
brother were present ; Pool leaned upédn his arm, and L asked
‘how he was; he said, “ There’s enother of them murdering
gons of b—-—es;” 1 replied, “ Pool, 1 came here out of kind-
ness,” for I felt bad.  “1 didn’t come here through fear,” said
I ke said, “ I'll taste you one of these days ' 1 said, “ When
you are able, come on. 1 came here .only through pure feel-

ing ;" I stayed there some time after Pool was taken away in

‘4, carriage ; I never knew where’ Baker was; never heard -

swhere he wass T have heard where he was thought to be; I
knew Baker ; am acquainted with him ; he was at Stanwix
Hall when the first fracas took place; he was sitting on a
stool at the eating-counter then, but I did not see him do any-
thing ; 1 left Rue and Morrissey at the corner of Spring street
and Broadway ; I did everythirg that & man could do to stop

the first fracas, and, if the rest did as much, thére would not

have been any more disturbance, for I tried to get them both
lockedl up in the station-house ; when I went into Stanwix
Hall, T knew that Morrissey was in ;- some on¢ told me that
he was ; I did not see Baker after the police came in. -
Danier CUNNINGHAM, sworn—I reside at No. 12 L
-Btreet; T don't know anything about the muss, nor anything
about the matter, excépt taking Mr. Morrissey home and put-

ispenard

A. On Sunday morning, an officer and Mr, Hyde ‘told me .
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ting hifn to _bcd; I was in the “Belle of tI;e Uhlion"'pubiic
houge in Lispenard street, when a ‘young man came in, and

- said that Morrissey and Pool had had a slight difficulty in

SBroad‘fmy ;‘ithis young man was a stranger ; he told me that
it was in Broadway somewhere ; I started out then to look for
Morrissey ; that I should judge was somewhere along about

ten ; I saw Morrissey coming down and crossing over, at the

;oxincr of Canal.ang Broadway, with officer Rue, Charley Van
: eli, and 1 ,thmk Paugene ;'they were crossing to Lyng's
louse; I won't state for certain that Paugene was along; I

- he said, “ I'll go home with you as soon as I go up stairs and

take a drink ;” we all went in ; they drank a bottle of wine,
but Idid _nqt drink with them ; I won’t be certain thet Pau-
gene was in the room ; Turner I saw there a few minutes after

~ we had got in ; Baker was also there.

Q. Was Linn there . ’ f ' i
dogtl ]‘{‘?DW i ther y?ouAm ea’[l;l}érea three or. four Linns, I

Q. Was Cornelius Linn there? A. I.did not i '
might l.lave been there ; Hyler was there at this ti;:? ]Illtl::),ulllg
not bring to mind the precise time; the conversa’tion was
s):bout the difficulty at Stanwix Hall, I should think, from the
ht.tl,e I heard ; I couldn’t say who was talking most ;bout this
thing ; Hyler's voice was most prominent ; he scemed to want -
to let this muss drop, and was talking about & match he had
made for $100, on Morrissey, in Philadelphia ; I couldn’t s
whether the match was for fighting, running, 01’-' anything elseJf
I suppose they would keep that among themselves : I can’t sa ’
whether Baker was in Lyng’s when I first ﬁent, in; I (‘.a.n’ir
gay that Turner was in there, when I first went in ; I could
not say thyt Hyler was in then ; I could only for cex’-tain 58
that }V[()rrissey was down stairs and went in when I did fg;:
my whole attention was directed to Mor;issey and [ di’d’-nt. [
speak to nor care for anybody clse ; I have Ilﬁ;’el‘ heard an
person threaten to take the life of Mr. Pool s I first learﬂeg
of the second affray at Stanwix Hall about, twenty minutes
after Lhad put Morrissey to bed ; after Morrissey had drank
e went howe with me, stopping by the way at the “ Ainerica,”
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“in Lispenatd-street, where he drank wine ; I du.{ _noit; }; Y?Av:;f
alone from there, to his home in Hudson street ; in the er
ica” he'treated the party to wine ; none of the ,partleil in g;xnst
tion being there, we then went back to Lyng’s, much ag

my wish ; he was intoxicated ; he took a drink up there again,

and in about ten minutes, we came out; when:we wer'lt 1;nt::
Lyng’s I could not say that I saw Baker ; he might have bee

there ; I was conxing Morvissey and trying to get him home;

aud that was about as much as a little fellow like me c(;n‘;ld. f}?
to a big fellow like him ; Morrissey want:ed to stop ;).Jn ,rl ‘,m;
“and - my attention was turned ouly to h}m; fromn Ylljgsard
went.down Broadway to Leonard"street, and down 1‘60(;3, .
10'the “Belle of the Union” drinking saloon, where 1eth re é.};
ged me in, and Morrissey had another drink, or two, or three ;

~ wo saw none of the party‘in question there ; I took him from -

there to his home, and I never left him upti} he was undressed
"and sound asleep, and then I left’ himl;l that..t t\;'a% aliu:)):i :::3
\ y n
' . 1 then "came back to the “ Belle of the ;’ and
) glzz;ozl;';mg man named Case, who told me thsil; :1 ;holot;lng
sora ' ix Hall, and that Pool ha
' a had occurred up at Stanwix Hall, !
. ls:axt‘::lpkilled, and Furner and Baker shot ; Gak is a c:né)elr)ntiz;
-residing in Norfolk street ; ho goes by the name of 3’ e;
1 know he did not see the affair, for he was in the Bellg . mclaln
when I took Morrissey home ; I met this young man 1}1: t 3
gtreet gand esked him where Turner was; he gaid he had ] eard
that }:e was in John Lyng’s house, and I went- over there, an
‘saw him lying on the floor, on & mattress, ina balclzk roolmé'aé gu:;
- shot in hi ‘and a doctor attending him ; Idid o
* ghot wound in his arm,and 2. m 5 :
‘:e: Baker there, nor hear that he had .been there ; 4n,01(-1 d“'lt}];
‘hear, any thing about the affair at Stanwix Hall ; I board wi

Mr. Petrie and his wife, No. 12 Lispenard street ; Mr. Hughes

N i e in Petrie's house; I
in Lyng's house ; he boards with me
g::’:;mgnghere Be;keris, did not hear any one say where he

48, or who helped him to ‘escape ; I am aqqu#int‘.ed w_lththlg; -
<'1"urner and Mr. Morrissey only ; I was in California

cars with Turner ; Turner never knew Baker' or dPaueg;:g
imil he arrived in New York here,and was introducec

i
|

. , . 6
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them, and he never knew them only in common courtesy 3
when T first met Morrissey, I did not say anything to him
about the affeir at Slanwix Hall ; \I\pnly wanted to get him
home to his wife and family ; he was too drunk on the road
going home to falk about anything ; he was let in by his
father-in-law, Levi Smith. ' '

Q.—By a Juror—What is your occupation ?

A.—1I decline answering that question. . .

Coroner—You need not answer that question, if it will deo-
grade you in any way. '

A. It would degrade many men to tell their occupation, and I
don’t wan't to tell many little things ; T don’t steal or robfor -
a living. ‘

Witness was then put in charge of an officer, fo find bail in
five hundred dollars, to appear as a witness in the cage.

- Francis McCarz (was not sworn, on account of the absence.

of the Jury)—I reside in Crosby street, No. 43 ; shortly after

the trouble between Pool and Morrissey, I met Morrissey at
Lyng’s house ; 1 did not hear anything about where the fire
arms were got, or taken to be loaded, that Mr. Pool was killed
with; I am acquainted with Mr. Morrissey, Mr. Baker, Mr.
Turner, and Paugene,; I know Linn slightly ; I was acquainted
with Pool ; T never heard any of these parties threaten to take
Pool’s life ; T don’t think I ever have ; I am sure that T never
have ; I sdw Mr. Pool in‘the beginning of the evening of the

- 24th of February, at his own place, corner Howard street and

Broadway, at about sevengp'clock ; I saw the others in Mr.
Lyng’s house at about eleven o’clock that night ; I did not see .
any of the parties before that time ; I'heard some ono say that
Mr. Pool and Mr. Morrissey had a quarrel, and went into Ack-
er's * Bank Exchange Saloon,” where Mr. A. told me that it
was 80 ; I then went down to Mr. Lyng’s, and saw Morrissey,
Hyler, Lewis Baker, Turner, Paugene, Cornelivs Linn and

Van Pelt’; all these seemed to be in company together ; I

hieard Mr. Morrissey say that they (Pool and Morrissey) had
a difficulty together, and that both of them drew pistols ; I
got info conversation with Hyler, and asked him what tho dif.

4
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ficulty was about ; he said that Morrissey went into Stanwit
. Hall with him to get some supper, and while thore Pool came

in ; Morrisscy came out, and they had some words, and the

quarral took place ; Hyler said that he lived in the upper part

of Stanwix Hall, and that he had been out of town, and dur<

ing that time the proprietors of Stanwix Hall had not treated
his family well, in wanting them to move out while he was
away ; Paugene asked him if he was. going home ; he said
presently ; then Turner and Baker came in, and told Hyler
that Morrissey was over in Lispenard’ street, and that he had

better go over and see him, but dil not say what for; we all

had a drink together, and they started out of the house.; I did
ot go; I heard they went to the City Hotel, and from thore
to Stanwix Hall ; the went ount at nearly twelve o’clock ; Hy-

ler did not ask Paugene to go upstreet ; I heard Paugene ask

him several times to go up street; I did not hear any person
give any reason for going out; they had some talk among
" themselves, which I did not hear. . [Witness was sworn.] Mr.
Lyng was there ; I could not say if they had a common under-
gtanding about where they were to go ; they spoke ina low
tone, 5o that I could not hear ; Morrissey had gone out at this
- time, and ho was not present when there was low falk going

on ; he appeared intoxicated when he went out; I did not

 hear any threats while I was there; I did not sec any weapons -

. gwith any of them ; Mr. Hyler toid me that in tho first fracas
" he sent and got'a pistol for Morrissey ; I heard Hyler say that
~ he was very sorry for what had happened ; T did not hear any

" of the company say they had any weapons ; Mr. Williams, the
barkeeper, did not make any remarks to me nor to any one,
wher they went out; I then went home ; I had no reason to

think that the party intended to go to Stanwik Hall; I have .

seen Hyler and Morissey since, but have had no conversation
with Hyler ; I had a conversation since with Mr. Morrissey

about Pool ; he wanted to know his condition, and I told him "

- Fthought he would not live ; he seemed sorry to hear it ; somo
. thme #go Mr: Morrissey said he would have satisfaction out of

. F‘Wla% soon’ a8 hig torm of bail had expired ; this was ahout
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amonth after the Amos Street fight; he di
pont e did not i
ocglrrence that he was satis-ﬁed.g g ; Foy slor i
. By a Juror—You sa '
-You say that you and Mr. Andrews started
(I)ut t? go to Stanwix Hall ; why did younot go? A: Because
a;r;slc?ated that some disturbance would take place.
r. Ja ity in )
oz neway became security in $600 for the appearance of
Adjourned to halfpast nine o'clock W i |
; , ‘ednesday morning,
WEDNESDAY, March 14th.—The first witness placed upongthe

stand was John Quinlan, who, being duly sworn, deposed that

th’g a.f'ﬁd:;vit.he made before Justice Brennan at the Second
District Police Court, Jefferson Market, embodied all the facts
that he knew in relation to the'ease. In that afidavit he states
that he was present at an affray that occurred at Stanwix Hall
No. 578 Broadway, on Sunday morning, about one o’clock:

when Paudene and five others came into the bar-room, and

cplled .Mr. Pool “a black-muzzled son of a b—h,” and spat
three times in his fyee ; and a man by the name of, Linn Wznt
;’Q take hold of Paudene, to prevent him from striking Mr.

.gpl‘ ; when Paudene kicked said Linn ; Paudene then seized
hold'of Pool by the collar, and said, “ There is no son of a

b—h in the house could make me let go of Pool;” Mr.

Van Pelt_and Mr. Campbell then stepped in between them

“to part them, when James Turner took off his closk and

f.h;ew it on the counter,and drew a pistol, and said, “ Now sail
in, boys ;” and rested his pistol on’ his arm, and di;charged it
at P.ool, receiving the eontents in his own arm’s Pool threw
up his hauds, and said, “ For God’s sake, you are ,not goin to
kill me, are you?” Turner, after, shooti_hg himself in the frml
fell on the floor, and shot Pool in the knee ; Pool then sta y
gerfzd and fell ; Mr, Baker then got on Pool and dischar egd
fplstol eaf. his breast, and then retreated to the door, sa g}

I I_m,v? got you.” Depopent further says, that he sg.w: T:i‘ng’
fige a pistol at Charles Lozier, and sl;'ciqt .him-iﬁ the lc g.‘;:
then.the parties left the house ; Pool then went to i}hfu d;;r
ang stood holging the door, and said, “ I gm g}mt in ,tbe lgg,':

| and fell ; he was then laid on the counter.

il
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Q D1d you ever hear any one threaten the life of Pool?

A. I did not; but I heard throucvh a friend of mmw”jaet night,
théit on one occasion; while Mr Baker was in Mr. Brewers.
galoon, corner of Perry and Greenwich street, ho pullcd a pis-
tol out of his breast, knocked it against the counter thrce
times, and said, * That will be the plstoi that will take i’ool’
life.” -

By a Juror.—Q. Did you see a plstol in Pool’s hand ?
A. 1did not.

By the same—Q. Did yoﬁ see a pistol in Morr:sscy 8 hand‘ﬂ .

A, I did not, but I heard from M?. Theodore Allen that Mor-
rissey had snapped a pistol gt Pool tm% or three times.
- Q. Did you go to the, station house along 4vith Pool? A. I
did. Q. Did the officers at the station house refuse to tako
Pool’s charge ? “ A. I don’t know the fact of my own knoyl-
edge, but Mr. Pool told me so afterward. Q. Did you sce the
captain at the station house? "A. Idid not. Q. Do youknow
who took Mortigsey away? A. 1do not. Q. Do you know
who took Pool away? A. I understand that officer Hogan

brought lnm to the station housew—that’s all I know about the

‘Qpeurrence. )
Richard Slack, the bar tender, formerly in the employ of
Pool, at the Ba.nk Exchanfre, being.-duly sW orn, deposed as fol-

lows
Q. Did you hear any one threaten the life of Pool? A.

About two or three months ago, Paudene came into- the
saloon, and called for & whiskey skin; I gave him the drink,
' - whereupon he ‘threw it in my face, and gaid, “ It your master
was here, I would scald his eyes with it, t00.” Q. Did the
- liquor scald you? A, It did ; my face and eyes were quite
gore.. Q: When. Pauuene threw the whiskey skin in your face,
was he alone? A. No; he was in company with two others’;

"+ one of them was named Murphy. Q. Did Paudene go out

immediately after throwing tho whiskey ‘skin in your i‘ace?

A, hedid.
By a Juror—@Q. “.Dld he pay for those drinks? A. No, ho

did not. Q Did you ever hear Paudene thrcat,cn Mr. Pool on

¢
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any other occasion? A. No; except on the occasmn already
testified to by former wntnesses

George W. Harpell, being duly sworn deposed that he was
the proprictor of the City Hotel on the night of the occur-
rence, Morrissey came into my place as I thought, in the cus-
tody of officer Rue. Q. What time was this ? A About ten .

~ o'clock, I should think. Q. Did they say anything? A. They

talked among themselves. Q. Who eclse was along with Mor-
rissey ? A. Baker, H}lel Paudene, and about four or five
others ; the latter came in after Morrissey came in, and 1 sup-
posed they met there by appointment; there was about ten
persons in the company. Q. Were they all sobler? A. No,
S]'{ Q. Who was intogicated ? A. Morrissey. Q. Did ho
stagger ? A. He did, so much ¢o that he could hardly kecp
on his feet ; I'never saw him so intoxicated, Q. What oceur-
red 7 A They drank several times, and talked to each other,

Q. What were they saying? A. I could not say ; Morrissey;w
was blowing about something or other, while his friends were
trying to get him to go home. Q. Who were trying to get
him home ? 'A. Officer Rue and a big stout man with black

* whiskers ; Morrissey said that he did not intend to go any far-

ther up town that night, whereupon this stout man, whose}

-name I do not know, said, “ Very well, if you will promise

not to go up town, why I will leave you, as.I have some other
business to attend to.” Q. What were the others talking about?
A. I could not exactly say, but I suppose they were conversing.

‘about the Stanwix Hall difficulty. Q. Well, what followed ?

A. This stranger friend of Morrissey’s then Ieft the saloon,
bidding him good night. Morrissey, followed by his friends,
soon after left the prcmises Q. What else do you know in

~ relation to thematter? A. About one o clock, Hyler, Turncr,

Baker, Paudene, and three others, w}wse names I doo’t.know, |
entered the bar-room.

Question by a Juror ~~When they came ifl, did you hear -
them make any threats? ' A. Not a particle of one, for I knew
nothing of the transaction up town at the time. - Q. Well,

‘what took place? A. They drank and staid there aboutﬁf
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teep minutes, and after I shat up the house, they stood outside -

for a fow minutes. . Q. What were they saying? A. I don’t
know ; they were ta‘lking in an under tone among themselve.s.
. Q. Did yon see any arms with them? A..T did not. Q. Did
they seem to be excited? A. No, quite the other way ; they
secmed in deep couversation among thexjnselves; when they
first came in, they all stood together talking, but afterwards -
divided off in squads. Q. Who seemed to take the most active
" port in the conversation? A. Baker ; he seemed fo be the
most active member of the party. Q. Were they gober ?
A. They appeared o be. Q. All of them? A. I should
judge so. Q. Do you know whether they went away in a car-
riage or not? A. I do mot. Q. Did your porter see them
get into a carriage? A. I don’t.think be did. Q. Was offi-
cér Rue there the second time they came in? A, He was not..
Q. Ho way there the first time, though? ~A. He was, and I
asked him'to take the party out, as T was fearfal some of the
opposite party would come in, and a row would follow.

Q. What did Rue do?- A. He spoke to Morrissey, and then: |

' vi’?ri"t gway. Q. Who was the last man to leave your house?
A Paudene, and as he left he bade me good night.

Cornelius Linn was here brought into court, in order to see
if the witness oould identify him as being one of the party

‘that entered his place the second, time on the night of the

affray, along with Baker and others,

‘Coroner—Is that the man who was along with the party ?

man about that size.

t

“Officer Johu Rue, being duiy svgpfn, deposed—That he was

~ a'policéman attached to the sevenicenth patrol district; on
Saturday evening I was going up. Broadway on business, and

stopped at Pool’s house, to see if the man wag there 'tha.t I
wanted ; I had o warrant for the man ; I got into conversation.
with a young man, Ingerson, and while conversing with him,
gevera) persons came into the hopse, and eommenced whisper-
ing together. Q, Did you know the party. A. I did nos
ing together. - Q, Did you know the party. a. & ¢if nok
Q. How many come fn? A, Three. Q. Who &id they whis-

A, T cannot recognize him as being the person, but he was &

CORONER'S INVEBT[GATION, 57

‘perto? A. To those who had already heen in the saloor.
Witness, in continuation— They went out of the house at &
quick pace, and as they came out I went out to the front stoop
and stond there a few moments ; while here the rest of tho
party came out, and I asked them what was the matter’; one
of them, whom I think was Cyrus Shay, said there was nothing -
the matter, and then started up Broadway after the remainder
of the party ; I immediately followed behind them, and arrived
at Stanwix Hall just after them, Q. Well, what did you sco
there? A. Morrissey and Pool were calling each other names.
Q. Where was Pool standing? A. Inside the counter, at
‘the far end ; Morrissey was at an angle from him, on the out-
side of the counter,; towards the door. Q. How far was he |
from Pool? A. I should think about fourteen feet. Q.
Well, what happened ? A. I took a look around the room to
gee what was going on, when I heard the snap of pistols : I
then turned around and saw Morrissey and Pool presenting
something at each other ; I could'nt say whether they were
pistols or not. Q. How far were you from Morrissey ?
A. Right beside’him. Q. How far from Pool 7 A consider-

-able distance, 3 he was behind the counter. Q. Whose pis-

tol did you hear snapped ? - A. It must have héen Morrissey’s
a8 I stood behind him, and besides, it sounded much like his ?
Q. Did you hear Pool snap his pistol ? A. T did not ; I only

* -beard, the snapping-of Morrissey's pistol. Q. Well, what hap-

pesed ? A. Pool and Morrissey then pointed pistols at each
other ; I did not see either of the pistols, as I stood behind

- Morrissey ; but from' their position, and the appcarance of

things, I should think they had pistols in their hands, Q.—
Well, what'did you do when you heard the pistol snapping ?
A. I caught hold of Morrissey’s right arm with one hand. and
with the other grasped him around the waist, and succeeded in
getting him inio a recess that is formeddby the boxing of the |
door, when the crowd rushed forward ; some policenen then
came, and coming towards Morrissey weré about taking him
gway when Mr. Iryin said, “ Hoe is already ‘in the custody of

_ an officer,” one of the police agked me for my star; I let go

A
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of Morrjssey and i)ﬂtting my hand jn.my pocket brought out

my star ; Mr. Trwin then asked these policemen why they did

not take_so!ne of the rest of the prisoners. Q. Where wag
Pool at this time? A. T don’t know ; I had all my sttention

directed to Morrissey. Well, state what followed. 'A Some
one in the crowd cried out * Take that man out of the house ;"
we then went out, and on our way down Broadway, as far a3

Prince street, I asked several times if there was any one there.

to make a charge against Morrissey, but did not receive any
answer ; we then walked down as far as Mr. Abel’s, when
Morrxssey went in to have a drink ; I told him he had better

not go in there, but he insisted on domg so ; Morrissey went

up to the bar and got a drink ; he asked me to drink with

him, but I refused to do so ; we stald there but a few mmutes,‘

and then started down Broadway ; onmy way down I told him

ho was foolish to get into such a disturbance, and advised him-
to keep away lrom that place ; he asked me tolet him go home :

+ he'promised me by all that was sacred, If I would let him go,
- he wonld go home, and not return to Stanwix Hjallxagam weo'
proceeded down Broadway as far as the corndr of Canal street,
“when he stated that he wanted 0 see Johnny Lyng ; we went
up stairs to Lyng’s place ; Morrlssev was not intoxicated, bub
'~ was a little excited ; when he got to Lyng’s place, Morrissey

" went up and spoke to him ; I did not hear what was eaid ;

Morrissey then went up to the bar in the back part of the room,

and called for a bottle of wine, Q. Who was ‘present at the
time? A. Ido not remember seeing any one that I knew, _
except Hyler’; I know Baker ; he was not there; I don’t

know Turrer ; Hyler and Morr:ssey drank the wing together ;
after they had finished, I went down stairs, called Morrissey
after me, and insisted on his going home, or else he would get

himself and me into trouble ; he promised me falthfully he would
go home, and I thert left Ium on his way home ; I then started

up Broadway again to Stanwix Hall again, and there I saw
- Pool and some of his friends drinking wine together Q.

What time did you take Morrissey away from Lyng’s place 7

" A, It must have been about 11 o’clock.
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Witness in continuation—When I entered Stanwix Hall
Pool said to me—* Old man, take a drink ;” T refused, and
told Pool he had better go home ; he said he would be going
directly ; he forced me to take the wine, and I took it from him,
put it to my lips and then placed the glass down upon the coun-
ter ; some one took hold of Pool by the collar, pulled him into
the recess opposite: the counter, and commenced talking to
him ; 1 did not bear what this person said to.Pool. I then
turned to Mr. Campbell and said, “ I'll be going home, as it is

' getting late.” I then went up to one of the proprietors of the
~place and bought a pair of chickens from him ; I then went

out, got'on the box of carriage that was eutsxde and was
driven to the corner of Allen and Houston streets, whero X

Tived.

By a Jur'or-mWhen you left Lyng's place, dld _you notice
any man of small stature endeavoring to get Morrxssey home ?
A. 1did not. ‘

Q. By another Juror—Did you not stop at the City Hotel
after you left Abel’s place ? A. We did ; I forgot to mentxon
that fact.

Q. By another Juror—How came you to take him down
Broadway, instead of taking him to the station house ? A.
Well I thought that it would be the easiest way to caln tho
excitement a.nd subdue the disturbanee.

Q. By anotner Juror—Did you search Morrissey f01 a pistol
after' you left “Stanwix Hall? A. I did npot. Q. Did you

.see a pistol in his pos;scssxon at all.? A I did not.. Q.

Do you recollect any one in Lyng’s plice saying to Mor-
rissey that he,should go home? A. I did not ; but some
one might have gaid so ; I may as well remark ‘here, that the
next morning I went over to Morrissey’s father-in-law to see .
if he had gone home, and upon inquiry, found that he had
come home that night ; I then. told his father in Jaw that there
was a process out for him, and that he had better' come over
to the tombs, and give himself up ; that day Morrissey came
over to me at the tombs, and delivered hiniself up..}, I-brought

- lnm before Justice Osborn, who said I had bcttcr brmg him
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up to the Jefferson Market Police Court ;. this I did and here
he was bailed out. Q. What is his father-m law’s name ? A
I thigk itis Smlth Q. Where doea he reside ?- A In Hudson
ptreet. I think,

“John Wildey, being duly sworn, deposed that he resides at
No. 140 Sullivan street. Q. Where were you on the cvening
of the affiray at Stanwix Hall ? A. I'was at my place of busi-
ness until two o'clock on, the morning of Sunday. Q. Were

any of the parties there on the above evening? A. Mr. Lmn'

ight have been there, but I have no recollection of sny one

els being present. Q. When did you hear of the difficulty ?
A. About one and a half o’clock two officers came to my place.

- Q. What did they say ? A. Mr. Idyton called us to the kit
chen, and said that there had been a murder committed. Q.
Where did he say the murder had been committed ? A. In
Stanwix Hall. Q. Well, what did he come to youfor ? A. To
arrest Baker. Q. Did Baker stop at your place ? A. He had

"rooms at my house ; the officer told me-that Baker had shot

Pool, and that the latter was dead at Stanwix Hall'; I walked

up Mercer as far as Grand, and then went home in Sullivan -

street. Q. Were you alone? A. I was;on my way I met
an officer in Thompson street, near Prmce street ; I agked him

if he had heard of the murder, he said he had not ; I then told a
bim what had been told me ; he then said it was. qmte likely that"

Baker might come back to my house, and that it would be well

to set another officer, and watch for him in the alleyway ; 1

then went to my home and told my wife if Baker came there
not to open the door ; I locked the place, put the key in my
pocket, and went up to Stanwix Hall, where I found Pool
dying ; I went from there up to the Bighth Ward station house,
and while there Paugene and Van Pelt were brought in /I
then went down to Lyng’s, and saw Turner there in the front
room, off the barroom. Q. Was Baker there 7 A. 1 understood
he .was from the conversation going on. Q. Was Lyng thele ?
A, He was, as I was given to believe that Baker was up stmrs
Q Did you hear Lyng say that Baker was up stans 7 AL I
“am pretty posmve tha‘t I dld Q D]d you, hea.r }nm sy that
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‘he was wounded ? A. Idid. Q. Where did he say that he °

was wounded? A. In the belly and thehead. Q. Was Mr.

Linn there? A. He was. Q. How do yon know he was ?—
" A. Because when T went inl asked for Linn, and was told that

he,was up stairs jvas I was not a friend of Baker's I did not
ask to see Baker ; I asked for Linn, for the puipose of getting
him away, as I thourrht that perhaps Linn Wouid{ endeavor to

__secure Baker, Q. Do you know any "others tha;E were there
besides Linn 2 A. I do not remember. Q. Did you see Har-

vey Young there ? A, I did. Q. Did you see{Councslman

Kerrigan thele? A. T did; he is councllman ?f the sixth
“ward, . Q. Well what took place 7 A. I went; owt with Linn,

ber. Q. Who was this third person you speak of? A Ido
not know his name ; he was an acquaintance of Ha vey Young's.
Q. What was the convcrsat:on that took pla@e )between you
when you left Lyng’s place? A. We went dbwn ‘Broome to-

Harvey Young and another man, whose name. 1? ? not remem-

_ wards the North, river, and on our way a pohcem n looked us

in the face ; I was fearful that Linn would be arrested, cither
as 4 W1tnes° or as principal’; I spoke to the oﬂiée and said it

“wds a cold night, or somethmg to that effect ; we then passed

on, and when we gotas far as the corner of hu{ch and Canal

. ‘streets, I invited them to come to my house and take a drink ;
they refused, and we parted ; I turned back to go up Wooster -

strect, when I was accosted by office LaytoﬂW who asked me:
who were the persons that I had just parted with, and I paid
they were not known to him, and that the man that he wanted
was at Lyng's, I meaning Baker ; I told him that he had better

20 back and surround the house ; I passed on, and he gave in- -

formation to Captain Turnbull ; I went to the Eighth Ward

* station house, expceting to see Baker brouo'ht in, but after

waiting some time, I got tired and started fm‘ Lynfr’s again,

and met Cornelius Linn on my way ; I went with him down

to his sister’s, who lived in"somestreet near’the National Thea-

“ire, and told him to stay there until I came back ;1 then went

back to Lyng's. Q. What conversatich took place bétween
you and Linn oft your way to his sister’. A. Nothing; except

9




62 mvﬁupn OF WILLIAM POOL.

that I eaid it was a bad case ; Linn said that he did nothing
and that before the firing commenced he and Van Pelt wera -
Joutgide the building, fiking Paudene along with them. Q.
‘Was this all that hesaid? A. Thisisall that I cun remember.,

- He might have said more, but I cannot remember it ; he said

that Baker asked Paudene to go up to Stanwix Hall several .
times, and that he refused, but at last consented. Q. Did he
say with what intention h‘e came there 7 A. No. Q. Did he
saw that they knew Pool was there ? A, 1did not hear him

* say s0. Q.  After you came back to Lyng’s, what took' place ?

A. T went up to the bar-room, looked in at the front door, and
saw officer Layton in there, sitting beside Turner Q. Who
else wasin there that you knew? A. Councilman Kerrizan

. 'was there then, and this, I behme is the first time T recollect

" seeing him there. Q. Was Linn there? A.*No. Q. Har-

-

vey Young there ? A. He was. Q. Was Daniel Linn there.
A. I refuse to answer whether he was or not. Q. Do you refuse

.to answer on the ground of fear of :mplxcatmg yourself in this

affair? A, No. Q. On what ground do you refuse to answer

A. Well I will answer the question ; Idid not see him there,

the question ? Is it for fear of implicating him 'or- yourself ? /

'Q. Who else was there? A. None others than those I have

mentioned that I know either by name or sight. Q. Did any

- of those you have mentioned go up stairs to see Baker? A.

Lyng called Daniel Linn to come up stairs, and I should think

~ he did so. Q. Did Young or Kerrigangoout? A. Well, all

that were there scemed to-be passing in and out all the whxle
and they talked together, so that I could not here what was
Bid. Q. Do you know anything else aboutit? A. Before
¥ went out of Lyng’s I saw Daniel Linn in the bar-room, where
I toMd him the best thing he could do was to go out of the place,

- a8 he knew as well as I did the penalty ip such cases. Q. Were -
Baker and Daniel Linn friends together 7 A. So I under_

stand. Q. Did you ever hear Baker threaten the life of Pool
if 50, under what circumstances? A. Baker was loading hls

pistol at my house one night, (he always carried a loaded pis- -

tol with him,) when he said he would take Pool’s life ; Baker

1
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snid that he had some difficulty with Pool, 'and would make
him pay for it ; I told him that he had better not get into any
difficulty with Pool whereupon he repiied, if ever Pool laid
bis hands upon him he would shoot him like a dog. Q. Did
He often say this ? A, Iheard him-say soon scveral oceasions;
he and I used to have many arguntents relative to Pool, I being

" a friend of the deceased, and opposed to the other party. Q.

Did you see Baker in your sccond visit to Lyng's 7 A. 1 did.
Q. Where was he when you saw him 7 A. He was coming out -
of Lyng’s side door in Canal street.

Q. Where were you? A. On the Fourteenth Ward side of
Broadway and Canal street ; I walked up and down the strect
to find a policeman, but cOuId not see any ; I wanted to have
Baker arrested without his knowing I was the cause of it.
Q. Was any one with Baker when you saw him? A. Coun-
cilman Kerrigan, Harvey Young, and another man whose name

‘Ido not know, but I would know him if T saw him. Q, Was
it Hyler? A. I do not know. Q. Which way did they go ?

A. Through Canal street to Centro; 1 followed them ; I saw
them going up Walker street to Baxter ; I think that on the
corner of Orange street I met Harvey Young and the man I
did not know coming back$ Baker and Kerrigan continued
on their way towards the Bowery, while Young and the other
man went in & different direction ; I went to the Bighth ward
station house, and gave information of the affuir to Licutenant

_ Stage. Q. Where was Daniel Linn all this time? “A. With

me. Q. Did he go into the station house with you? A. No.
Witness in contmnatmn—l asked Licut. Stage where Captain

. Turnbull was, and he 1ephed that he did not know ; I .then

gave him all the facts I was in possession of, and advised him
to telegraph to the various station-houses ; he did not use thé
telegraph while I was there, saying he would wait to see the
Captain first ; I understood him to say that the Captain was
gone up town I then went up to Stanwix Hall aleng, with a
friend of mine, apd showed him the blood on the sidewalk ;

~ from there we went home, and I went to bed, having been. up

all night. Q. How was Baker dressed? A. He wore aglaze
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cap, ard short drab sack overcont. Was it hisclothing thatyou
saw on him? A. The clothes I don't think’ belonged to him.
Q. Who do you think they did belong t0? A. To Daniel
Linn ; he told me he bought them the day before from somebody
on board of a ship. Q. What coat did Linn wear? = A. Cor-
nelius Linn gave me a coat to giveto Harvey Young, and Har-
vey Young gave it to Daniel Linn; Harvey Young gave me
‘Cornelius Young’s coat, which I put on afterwards ; gave it to
Daniel Linn ; then Daniel Linn changed coats, and gave his to
Baker. Q. D:d you ever hear Linn threaten the lifo of Pool ?
A. No. Q. Did you ever hear- of Paudene threatening the
. lifo of Pool? A. No; I heard him threaten to whip h:m ~one
daw. ‘_ »
John Hyler was then broufrht in, to see if he could be 1den-
tified by the witness as bemg one of those who accompanied

Baker from Lyng’s place, but witness swore ho never saw him

Yefore to his knowledge. Q. Do you know where Baker is

now? A, “The last I heard of him was his sailing in the brig -

Tsabolla Jewett ; I packed up Baker's clothes, and sont them
{0 the Bolle Umon according to Harvey Young’s orders ;- this
‘ha,ppcned four or five days after. the oceurrence.

Quostion by a Juror—Why did you look up and down Ca-
nal stre>t for an offiger to arrest Baker, when officer Daniel
Linn was standing beside you? ‘A. I wanted to have him
arrested, but did not want to let hnn know who it was thnt
caused his arrest.

Question by another Juror—Dld you see the place where

Baker was concealed in New Jersey? A. I did. Q. Was the
bed bloody ? A. It appeared so.
Question by another Juror—Did you go to Hermxtage Hall,
“in Bayard ‘strect, along with Ba.ker on the morning that he
left Lyng’s? A. No.

Quéstion’ by another Juror—Did you sce s man named

- McLaughlin, who keeps g livery stable, in Jersey City? A. I
did. Q. Had you any conversation with Him on'thie matter ot‘
. Baker's whercabonts ? A. Thad not; Judge Stuart had some

conversition with him. Q. Did you sce a Mrs. Scoft in Jer- ‘
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sey City? A. I.did. Q. Did shetoll you of Baker's conceal-
ment? She at first denied all knowledge of it, but subse-
qnently made an affidavit before Judge Stuart adxmttmg the
whole facts.
At three o’clock the Jury took a recess until ﬁvc o'clock,
Wm. H. Leeds, being duly sworn, deposed—That he was in

Stanwix Hall on the evening of the occurrence in question ;

about 94 o'clock, while he was in there, he saw Pool standmg
beyond the end of the eating-counter, ncar the bar : there was

~lond talking ; T was told by a frmnd that came m with me

that Morrissey was standing in the middle of. the floor ; 1
turned around and saw him ; he was calling Pool 2 # coward 4
and the Jatter was saying that “ no foreigner was as good as

‘an American ;” shortly after this a young man was called by
' Mr. Morrlssey, who wanted him to bring him something, which

he refused to do, but, on asking him a tl.ird time, he consented,
and went out ; in about five minutes af.erwards I heard Mor-

‘rissey say that he had sent for a pistol ; Pool continued stand-

ing in the same position, until the young man came in again ;
some one came up and iried to get Morrissey away ; Morris-
sey said he would not go awayz-that he was going togwait for
his pistol, and see if the d——~d coward would ﬁght him, muz-
zle to muzzle, or something to that effect ; Mori riesey then went

- towards Pool, when the latter tipyed hlS nose, and said, “ You

tasted of my mutton once, how did you like it?” they were
talking about. fighting each other at the time ; the next thing
that T remember seeing, was some onc calling out to Morrissey
not 1o shoot ; some one said to himg“ You d fopl;” 1

.then retreated towards the side door, fearing I would be shot,

when I saw Morrissey. bring hig pistol levelled towards Poof,

- and snap it at him, but I don't think there were any caps on

the pistol, for if there had been, I should have heard more noise.
Q. How many times did you hear the pistol snapped. = A. On-
ly once. Q. What was Pool doing at this time? A. He was
standing, with his armsfolded before him,at the back of the coun-
ter. , Q. Did Pool say anything? A. I think he said to Mor-
rissey, “ Fire; you cowardly son of a b—h " I think he sai
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this before and after the pistol was enapped. Q. If Pool had
‘presented a pistol at Morrissey, would you have scen it?
A, I think I should. Q. Did you hear that Pool had present-
ed a pistol ? A. T did, from some one there, who said he pre-
sented a  pistol first. Q What happened after that? - A. A
rush wap made, and Morrissey was taken back, and then started

. to. go out, when the police came in and took him away. Q.
-'Did you see Pool on the top of the counter while you were
there ? - A.[I did not. Q. If he had been so would you have

geen him? A. I think I should. Q. Did you remain there

. after Morrissey was taken away?  A. But a few moments;

when I did go back I asked where Pool was, when some one

told me he had been. taken out ‘the back way, along to the

‘Bighth ward station house. By a Juror, Q. Do you: know
what Morrissey asked this young man to ‘do for him? A. I
do not ; but my impression was that he wanted to get.a pistol.

-By another juror. Q. Did you see Mr. Irvin there? A. Idid -
Q. What part did he take in the affair? ~A. He tried to get

~ Morrissey out of the place. He seemed to do all in his power
to prevent the disturbance, but Morrissey: being stubbors, he
would not go out for him. = - ‘

. George L. Green, of the Fourth ward Police, bemg dulyl
~sworn, deposed—That he went into Stanwix Hall along with

officer Hogan. In a back room were a number of persons
drinking along with Morrissey. The first words tlat I heard
proceeded from Morrissey, who said, “Come, drink a_bottle
along with'me.” , I then hesdrd officer Wallace saying, Pool is

~ outside here, ané there will be difficulty. Mormssey said he

did not mean to have ohe, but would not go out ; *Morrissey
then went into-the front room, and commenced talkmcr about
codfish aristocracy. Q. To whom did he address this lan-
guage? A. To some one that was talkmg to him. = Morrissey
then went towards where Pool was standing, and called him

“ g4 cowardly son' of a b—h;” Morrissey acted as though he -

wanted to get at him ; Pool did not reply, but smiled at him ;
Morrissey kept on talking in this way, when Pool replied that
Morrissey had tasted his mutton, and' did not like it; Morris-
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gey said, “ YOu cowardly son of a b—h, you dare not fight me
across this ‘counter with pistols " Pool said, “ Yes, I dare;”
Morrissey then exclaimed, “ Draw ;” Pool then drew his weap-
on out ; Morrissey had no pistol in hls hand at this time ; Mor-

~ rissey then made a rush towards Pool, who jumped rlght on.

the counter to get clear of him ; he then went back to his first
position again. Q. When Pool got on the counter, did hg
present a pistol at Morrissey ? A, He did ; Mr, Irnn caught
hold of Morrissey then, and asked him what he meant; Pool

- commenced talking loudly, and said he could “lick any Irish

son of a b—h ;" Mark McGuire then esme up to Pool and
gaid “ he was as good a man.ag Pool was;” Pool asked him
in what way he was as good & man as he was; Maguire said,

“in any way you have a mind to take it;” a. big knife that
lay on the counter was picked up by Pool, Who told McGuire

. to pick up another on¢ and fight with it; McGuiré, however,

would not do so ; said that he would be murdered if he did ;
ended by saying that he had done wrong, and- said somethmg
about Pool’s bemg kind to his brother ; soon atier this, Baker
and five or six others came into the place. Q. Who ‘were
those that accompanied Baker? A. I dow’t know them by -
name. Q. Was Paudene there? A. I covld not say. Q.
Was Hyler there? A. I think he was. Q. What followed ?
A. Morrissey then came forward and said, “ now draw.” Pool
drew his pistol, standing at the time in the recess between the
counters ; officer Rue got in front of Morrissey, and said ke

.should not fight, and caught hold of him ; Pool seemed to be

the coolest man in the crowd, while Momssey secmed ruch
excited, and threw his plStOl over Rue’s shoulder and snapped
it at Pool when two of thé latter’s friends, who were standing
beside him, immediately left him ; ; Morrissey then snapped the
pistol again twice in quick successmn Q. Were thereany caps
on Momssey s pistol ? "A. Ishould think there were, so far
as I am capab]e of Judgmg ; after Morrissey had snapped the
pistol at himy some one in the crowd asked Pool why he did
not fire at- Morrissey, whereupon Pool replied that he was

- afraid of shooting some innocent man; and he also saxd that.
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if the big loafer would get out of the way from those that
were standing around him, he would show him what he would
“do. €. Did you ever hear who it was that brought the pistol
to -Morrissey ?  A. Yes, I heard that Captain Rynders had
done so, but 1 guess it was only said in a joke.

By a Juror—Did Hyler take any part in the affair? A. He

did not. Q. How long was Pool on the counter? A. Not
more than a second or two. . Q. Were you there when Mor-
- rissoy wag\ taken away ? A. I was not. Q. Were you there
.when Pool\was taken away? A. I was. Q. Did Baker do

or say anything while he was there? A. Hedid not. Q.

 Was Dan Linn there? A. I did not see him.

el -A. Suyd‘am, being duly sworn, deposed—That he
rem?ﬁd at No. 10 Warren street; on the afternoon of the
occurrence I went to Stanwix Hall, and staid there from about
“dark until 12 o'clock ; I went in company with Brevet Major
Mortor Fairchild, Captain Lewis, of the Louisiana Dragoons,

and Colonel Field of Kentucky ; we went into the back room

or seloon, and had some little refreshment ; after discussing
two or three bottles of, wine wo had a song, about an hour
after dark Mr. Morris r came in ; He came into the room ; I
bowed to him, and asked him if he would take a glass of wine ;

. he-sat down and partook of the wine ; in about fifteen min.:

utes afterward I saw Mr. Pool coming into the place; I saw
him before Morrissey saw him ; ¥ said, “ There’s Pool, Morris-
* sey, what does this mean?” I then said, “ This quarreling is

| disgraceful in & thousand ways. Wy cannot you let me set
tle it 27 Morrissey then said, * Mr. Suydam, I have been very.

badly treated, and cannot do it.” During this time, Pool was
taking his supper in the other room. Morrissey walked out

of the room towards Pool,.and the first that I heard was the

expression, “ You are a liar,” and, as I supposed, by Pool. I
got up and ‘went out then, and Pool said he could whip Mor-
rissey and the thief along sidé of him. Pool then moved to-

wards the récess near the oyster stand.  While here Pool drew -

his pistol, and held it over his head. The landlord, Jack Rue,
end Jim Irvin coming in between hlm end Morrissey, tried to

A
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stop the disturbance. Morrissey then sent some one out on

- an. errand, and I got hold of Pool and brought him into

the recess between. the eating and drinking counter. While
here, Pool told Morrissey to come up to him, and he would fight
him on an equality ; at this iime the young man that Morrissey
sent out on an errand returned, and handeds; a8 I supposed, &
pistol to Morrissey ; Morrissey then advanced to the middle of
the fioor with his pistol in his hand ; the weapon was capped ;
he walked up to Pool along with Irvm and- some other man
whom I don’t know ; Morrissey raised his pistol, and present-

_ ing it at Pool, snapped it at him twice ; the caps did not ex-

plode ; as soon as Mr. Irvin saw that tho caps did not break,
he stepped up between Morrissey and Pool, and caught the for-
mer around the waist ; Mr. Dean then canie forward, and while
trying to hold Morrissey, he was knocked down by the former’s
open hand as he did not strike him with his fist ; I sent & man
around to the Eighth ward station house for twelve policemen,
with word also to Captain Turnbull ; I then went up to Mor- -
rjssey, and asked 4im if I could not settle‘ the matter ; ho said
no, that he had been too badly treated by those men ; I then
asked him if he would fight Pool on Wednesday with pistols ;
Morrissey said he would with the greatest pleasure; I then
went to Pool, and said, * Mr. Pool, will you fight Morrissey on
Wednesday next at ten paces with pistols ?”” Pool said he would ;*
I told the officers to arrest these men, when they said they had
no right to do so unless I made a charge ; I said I would not
make a charge ; the officers then went jip to Morrissey, who

_was up in a corner, and took him awsy; I weni up to him,

and when I retarned after seeing him taken away, I found thet
Pool had been taken away also-; in a few minutes afterwards
Pool returned to Stanwix Hall, and stood at the oyster box for -
some time ; he asked me to take some wine with him ; at five
minutes before 12 o'clock I left him in that position, and bid-
ding him good night, went home, saying as I parted, that I
‘would sce him to-morrow ; I visited him the next day at his

" residence, and saw him every day up %o the evening before his

death ; he told me that Baker had shot him in the ehdst, and
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‘that Turner had shot him in the leg. Q. Did you see Pool
jump on the counter? A, I did not. Q. Would you have

seon him if he had got up there? A. I most certainly would, .

a8 I was watching all his movements carefully ; deceased also
stated that he believed the pistol that Morrissey snapped af
him bélonged to N& Irwin ; I wish to state here that Captain

Lewis did not strike Morrlssev. as has been testxﬁed tobyone . -

witness ; a dozen others can corroborate my statement

. The case was here adjourned until ten o’clock the following’
 morning.

TrURSDAY, March 15—The inquest was resumed yesterday
moraing at 10 o’clock, in the Court of %pecml Sessiong at the
Tombs. .The attendance of spectators was not by any means
. large, there being but a slight aprmklmg of hearcrs mixed

along with the witness subpenaed.

William Goodheart, being duly sworn, deposed that he re-

sides at No. 25 Jane street ; that on the night of the affray at

‘Stanwix Hall he was there at the first diﬂ"xculty between Mor- -

rissey and Pool, on the evening of the 24th ult. Q. Who did
‘you go there with? . A. I was coming down Mercer street,
I met a man named Charlie ; he told me that there was likely
to bo a chﬂiculty at Stanwix Hall Q. Whatdid yousee there ?

A. When I entered I saw Pool standing in the room ; Mor-

rissey_was in the back room at the time ; soon after the latter
came out of the back room, and coming out' to where Pool was

standing, addressed him by saying, “ You are there are you,”

" or something to that effect’; they commenced to abuse each

- other, calling each other cown.rds and liars ; Pool said he could " .

lick any Irishman like him, denied that he was a coward, and
would fight him muzzle to muzzle ; Pool, who was standing be-
“hind-the counter, rushed ont with a pistol in his hand into the
middle of the floor ; this was the firs¢ I saw of his having a pis-
tol in his hand ; Mr, Morrissey put up his_hands before® him,
- when Irwin saxd that he had no weapon, or something similar
- to that ; Irwin then got in between them and told Pool that if

~ he ,would put his pistol up he would de all he could to stop the

muss ;- Pool then went towards the front door, backing up et
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the tlme Morrissey appearad to he followmg him, a crowd
followed close behind him ; & bustle then took place, when
Pool jumped on top of the counter, but I judge he got up there
to gef out of Morrissey’s way ; there was something said by
Pool while on top of the counter, but I don’t know what it
was ; there was so much talk and bustle that I could not hear
what wag said. Q. Did he havea pistol in hishand ? A. He did.
Q Whathand? A. In hisright, Q. Washe aiming if any one ?
A. I could not say, but I supposed he was pointing it at Mor-
rissey ; the crowd appeared to be going towards the front
door.” Q. Did Pool snap the pistol snapped then? A. No ;
Pool walked towards the middle of the counter, and then
jumped down on the floor. Q. How long did this occupy ? A.
Pool went into the little recess, between the ealing and the
drinking bar, where he first stood ; heard words then pass
between them ; Morrissey said ‘that if he had a pistol, he
would show that Pool was a coward ; Pool said that he was
no coward, and'that he would not let any Irish son of a b—h
lick him. Q. How far was Morrissey from Pool at this time ?
A. About eight or ten fect ; Morrissey asked John Hyler for
a pistol. Q What did Hylex say ? A. He said he had none;
Morrissey then asked him to go and get him one ; Morrissey

‘asked him the question two or three times, when ﬁnally Hyler

said no, that he would not go.

By a Juror—Q. Did he say he would send for one ? A I
did not hear him say so.

Q. Did Morrissey speak to aiy one else 7 A. He did, to
three or four others, and I should judge he ‘was asking for a
pistol.

Witness in continuation—Pool then said that he could lick
any Irish son of a b—h ; Mark Maguire stepped forward and
gaid that an Irishman was as good as he was, if he behaved
himself ; Pool said no Irishman was ag good as he was, and
asked Magulre if he wanted to fight.

Q. Did you see Morrissey with a pistol 7 A. Tn about ten
or fifteen minutes after, Morrissey snapped a pistol at Pool
once or twice. Q. Do you know whether or not there were
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~ caps on the pistol? A. I do not ; if there had been any ex-
plosion I should have heard it ; Pool continued to stand in
the position he had been in all along. Q. Did he present a

E:qtol at Morrissey at this time ? A, I did not see any with

him at this time. e

Witness, in continuation—After this the police came in and
took the parties away. : ‘ -

Q. By a Juror—Do you know where the pistol came from ?
A: No more than that I heard Hyler say, when Morrissey pre-
sented the pistol, that he gave him'that, and that it was a good
one. Q. Did you see Morrissey after he was taken way?
“A.—1I followed the crowd as far as Prince street ;.1 did not

go to Lyng’s that night ; heard of the shooting while in the .

Ninth ward ; saw Mr. lrvin there ; he did in all his power to
stop the disturbance ; did not see Hyler give the pistol to
* Morrissey ; Mr. Irwin was there when Morrissey asked for a
pigtol ; did not sce him go out ; Pool was on the counter for,
a few seconds ; did not hear Pool tell any one to get out of
'the way ; heard him say something, but could not tell what it
was ; saw Baker there ; he did not. participate in the distur-
bance ; do not know of any one that helped Baker to escape ;
* do not know of any money being raised for Baker, except what
I heard at Judge Stuart’s office yesterday ; Hyler did not say
that he gc‘;t the pistol for Morrissey, but he said that the weapon -
. belonged to him ; I knew Ppol, and have not been on bad
terms with him ; was not bail for Paudene ; went bail for
Irvin yesterday. g ~ SR
George Andrews, of 80 Franklin street, being -duly sworn,
‘deposed—That he was in Lyng’s house between nine and ten
o'olock on the night of the difficulty. This was after the first
fracas ; Morrissey was in the house, and they were all talking
_about the * muss” at Stanwix Hall. Q. Who else wags there?
A. Mr. Lyng, Mr. McCabe, Mr. Lyng’s brother-in-law, and
‘ Hyler ; Morrissey left the place, and left Hyler behind him,
who was talking along with me and Mr. Lyng ; Hyler was
-talking about the difficulty that he had seen with Messrs. Dean
and Deaiie, who had given his wife notice to guit the upper
part ot the premises at Stanwix Hall, while he was in Phila-
defphia ; Hyler said that he had given Morrissey the pistol,
and did not care who knew it; while he was talking to us
Paudene and Turner came in. Q. Was Hyler intoxicated ?
A. He had been' drinking. Q. Was Morrissey intoxicated ?
A. He was vory much so ; he went out with a small-sized man,
who, I think, was Dan Cunningham ; he said he was going to

-

i
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Mr. Allen's, in Lispenard street, to pay him $50 ; when Turner .
and Paudene eame in, Mr. Hyler asked them to take a drink 4
Turner took a drink, but Paudene fook a segar ; he hit me on
the back in a playful manuer, and said I was big enough to be
ong of the sparrers—that I ought to go out and spar a little ;
1 think Paudene was not acquainted with Hyler, and it strikes
me that Iyler was introduced to him by Turner ; after taking.
the drink they all left the house, and 1 presume they went over
to Allen’s after Morrissey, as they said they were going
to see him there; Harvey Young was there, and they were
talking about a fight that was to take place in Philadelphia ;
Lyng said that Morrissey would not have fair play, and that
orrissey was apt to be led astray, particularly when he was
in liguor. ‘ _ 4
- To Jurors— Was in Lyng’s about three guarters of an hour ;
heard Morrissey speaking of the difficulty, and saying that
Pool jumped on the counter ; he described in & drunken man-
ner the particulars of the affray ; left Lyng’s about ten min-
wtes to 11 o’clock ; I then left Lyng’s and went up Broadway ;
did not sece Morrissey come back. Q. State what you knew
about the ,second transaction? A. Mr. McCabe and myself
left Lyng’s about ten minutes to eleven ; he went home, and
¥ went up Broadway as far as Grand street ; I then weit to
¢ Stanwix Hall, and arrived between half past eleven and twelve,
Pool, Shea, Campbell, the two proprietors, the barkeeper and
others were there drinking wine ; had some with them ; Pool
was talking to Mr. Rives about his trip to Charleston, and in
about two hours afterwards——about -oge o'clock—Paudene,
Turner, Baker, Cornelius Linn, Hyler, apd-Van Pelt came in
together ; Pool was then standing at the near cod of the
drinking bar ; I was by his side; Campbell and Shea were
standing there too ; there were some six or seven of them en-
tirely ; Mr. Rives had left before these parties came in; Pool
had treated ; he very seldom allowed any one else to pay for
anything ; Hyler went up to the counter and asked the party
to drink ; Paudene got to the counter and saw Pool, when he
gaid, “ There is the American fighting boy ; thero’s the man
that ‘whipped all California ; there’s the man that whipped
. Morrissey—Iook at him, the black-muzzled son of a b—h ; you
are the only man on top of earth that I want te fight ;" Pool
made no reply, but stood with his hands in his pockets; Pau-
dene continued, * Why don’t you fight me ?” Pool replied, “ I
don’t think you’re worth it ;” Turner then stepped up to Pool,
and took him by the hand, saying, “ Mr. Pool, you must not
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pay attention to him, he has been drinking :” repli

\  tHat is sufficient,” meaning that, if Paudenegv’vaslaizollic;‘tfgxl'wl;}é
was saticfied ; ‘Pandene still continued to use threatening lan-
guage to Pool all the time ; he did not appear to be drunk ; it
feemed to me he was perfectly sober ; Turner and Pool then
et go hands, and Pool stepped out and said “he could lick
any man.in the house for $500, and would lay $100 forfeit ;"

he then took five twenty dollar gold pieces out of his pocket, -

and placed in the hands of Mr. Dean ; the other party did not

seem to have $100 ; Paudene asked Turner if he had money,

and Turner asked Baker, and the aid ¥ ng
\ v all said “no ;7 I th
rol:md,the edge of the counter, near the oyster box ; ;:ugzzn:
;voﬁegglﬁ ?oulcli not’ ,ra.isehthe money, said to Pool, “’You durst:
¢ or less;” with that T ;
hlBT coaet:I and sa,id,"‘ Let us sail inu.};ner Eftepped back, threw off
0 a Juror—No time was named fo take
1 s*zn}r)}:;ose‘ it was discretionary, " the fight o tako place;
, ‘Witness, resuming the narrative, Turner threw off his coa
.;%%ksgxil&; 53,‘ }Egzol, plqt}:qd il’;’ olror his arm this way (inclillaitgz.;’,
. , us sail in ;” hig pistol must h i :
illcl)w, as he shot himeelf in the 1a:.rm and'fellazg si;]%p%%gl?lfxel
then went into the side pantry, thinking it time to get out of the
v;'layr; what Pool then did I can’t say ; but when I gotinto
the pantry and looked out, I saw Pool standing with his back

to the washstand, and Paudene in front of him, both in the

attitude of sparring ; Campbell and Shea were n

each side of him, T think; I only put out my heaegrol:g:slxgo?

ally, as the pistols wer@banging, one like a small firearm, and

another 111{‘? a big gun ; it might have been at the time that

Pool zaid, * You ain’t going to murder me.” I heard some-

bgdy halloo out, while Turner was on the floor, that he had

shot himself ; his pistol went off twice, whether- accidentall

. or intentionally I cannot say ; one of the balls struck Mr. Poo{

lpdthe tEe}g', I believe ; Hyler was standing in the pantry, along-

gli e of me; he appeared fo' be much alarmed; Mr. ,Oy or

Sirenius Harris; was in the pantry too; when Pool was shot

in the knee, he staggered across the floor und fell over Turner

gr near where he lay ; that is all I saw distinctly of the affair » .
-canno} say what Baker wag doing at this time : I saw Pan.

' den_e, but cannot say what he was doing ; I wag dodging in

Q and out all the time, and could not see an thing else distincgﬂ
gome-ten or eleven shots were fired, and fnoticed myself moryé
than any other body, lest I should get one of the balls : in two

or three minutes afterwards, I Iooﬁed out of the pan’try and
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found that the party had left ; when I came mjt, I saw Pool
with the knob of the door in one hand, and a kaifo in the oth-

" er; he did not appear to know he was shot, except in the log;

I did not sce a pistol with him, but learned that one of his
was picked up ; I did not see Baker firoat all. . Q. What sort of
a knifc was 16?7 A, It loocked to me like a butcher’s knife
used for ‘chopping meat, or it might have been a carving knife ;
after Pool stood there for some minutes, he fell, and said to
Shay, “ Gy, I am killed ;" he was then picked up and placed .
on the counter ; the only one of the party I suw since was Tur-
ner; he was lying at Lyng’s with his arm shot; I did not see
officer Rue that might at all ; I reside permanently in the city.
T am in the brokerage business at 174 Greenwich street.

A Juror—Did vou see Paundene spit in Pool’s fite. A, Yes,
two or three times ; he spit in his face, and caught him by the
“collar. :

A Juror—You did not say so in you direct narrative wit-
ness—No, it escaped my memory at the time. -

To another Juror—Pelt was endeavoring to prevent the
fight.
gA Juror—Did Turner appear to be friendly with Pool
when he took him by the hand and apologized for\Paudene ?
A. Yes, he appeared fo be so., .

Another Juror—Did you expect that the fight for which the
money Was to be staked was to come off there 7 A. I could
not say so0. S :

A Juror-Do you think the policy of Mr. Pool in offering
the one hundred dollars was to get rid of the present difficulty?
A. I do not understand what his objeet was ; he was quite
cool and collected. v

A Juror—Did you ever go to Pool's house after he was shot ?
A. I did, the Sunday before his death ; he did not say ‘what
the causc of the quarrel was ; I heard some; twelve shots ;

 some of them went in the direction of Pool ; all of them did

not ; heard the loud report (from Turnes’s pistol) three times ;
did not see a carriage at Stanwix Hall, but I heard, after the
affair, that the party had comejn a carriage ; I remained there
1ill a quarter of six o’clock in the morning ; I have not seen
Baker since that, nor do I know of any person that has seen
him ; Pool was taken dway between nine and ten o’clock in
the morning ; while remaining at Stanwix Hall, Pool said,
‘sitting up in his bed, * Who came here to murder me ? I'll beg
$1,000 to a cent they have not done it ;” Irvin came to see him
through good feeling, and Pool thought he was concerned in

COON
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'it, and said, “ You are one of these murderin‘ sons
' 1 : of
too ;” I heard Irvin speak about it. ¢ b

J_eremlph Haley sworn—Reside at No. 5 Essex street, in
Jersey City ; was present at the first affray ; the circumstances
are substantially the same ag those narrated by other witnes-

ses ; don’t know of the second affray, nor of any threats made-
by the party against Pool. I called on Mr. {Igler after :hg, |

first affray; and then went home, -

William E. Allen sworn—Keep the house 60 Lispénard st. :
was not present at either of the affrays; I was 'lgavi;g anf
house, between 9 and 10 o’clock on the evening of the fracas
and met Baker between my house and Broadway, and he asked
me if Turner was in the house ; I told himI believed he was ;
ho tifen asked me if I would go and tell him that Morrissey
and Pool had some difficulty at Stanwix Hall, and if he would

not come up right away ; Baker said he would wait for
me, and he did wait, near the corner of Broadway, in Lispen-

ard street ; I went in, and told Turner that Bak
see him ; he asked me “ what for 7 and.I ‘told hime;'hé‘ftraxﬁg‘:ritg
sey and Pool were g some difficulty ; said he, “I am in .one
difficalty now, and do you tell Baker that I aint here :” I
went out and told Baker that Turner was not there : I walked
as far a3 the corner with him ; he stopped a stage, g:)t into it
and went up Broadway, and I went down; T got baek some
time afterwards, and about 12 o’clock some one came up -stairs
and told me that Morrissey wanted to see me down in the bar-
- room ; I came down and found Morrissey there—Turner, Ba-
ke.r,,Paudene and several others were with him : Morri’ssey
said to me, “I'want to give you $50 for Mr. Burtis :” he gave
me the $50, and said he would take a drink with me ; he, and
,.l?ake-r and,I drank at the bar ; after we had drank,’he said
Now you'll take a drink with me”—and he called fora bottle
of wine ; he was then pretty well in liquor, but he knew what
he was about ; while we were drinking the wine “Hyler came
in; after I had a glass I wens up stairs, leaving them in the
bar, and I saw no more of them ; neither of the Lyngs were
th?ix:e ,M I am riot positive whether Cunningham was.
~ To Mr. Wild—Overheard no co i i
whilo they wors T nversation about th:s mattg

To a Juror—I am positive it wanted ten min '
I, pC b ‘ ufes to twel
. when I went up stairs ;; Morrissey was then in the. barwvevivtﬁ
- Hyler, Paudene and Baker ; T am not positive whether Tur-
ner was-there or not; Iam not positive whether Turmer was

-
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in the honse when I retarned ; after twelve o'elock & young
man named Parker came in and said that Poel was shot.

The court of inquest here, at 2 P, M., took & recess of an
hour, ‘ .

EVENING SESSION.

Wm., Mitchell deposed—-T reside ot Stanwix Hall, and am
in the employment of the proprietors of that establishment ; I
was in the Gity Hotel, Broadway, between the hours of 9 and
10 o'clock on the evening in question; Morrissey, Turner,
Hyler and Baker came in in company together ; Morrissey
was drunk ; Baker was sober, and told me that Morrissey and

/ Pool had had a quarrel in Stanwix Hall, and had drawn pistols;
a few moments after, Paudene, Cornelius Lyng and others came
in ; all the parties drank together ; some of them went out of
the door facing Howard street, and some outof the door facing
Broadway : all the party left with the exception of Baker,

. Hyler,{Paudene and I%Tan Pelt ; from the conversation, I judged
that some of the party had had a difficulty ; Hyler got into
conversation with Morrissey and Cornelius Lyng, and I heard

. him distinetly say this ; “ I'will say it now and will say it be-

. fore any person, that I offered you the pistol ;” Morrisscy said,
“Did not I tell you that-I did not want the pistol?” and he

" then gaid, “ What do you think of me ? did I not tell you that .
he (meaning Pool) was a coward ?” Morrissey then asked Hyler
for $30 ; Hyler said he would not give it to him if he wanted
to spend it for rum ; Morrissey said he did not, but he wanted
to pay o debt of $50, which he owed, and he was going right

. home ; Hyler gave him the money ; after that Morrissey went -
out of the barroom into the front room ; I think he went out
before Hyler did ; Hyler lighted his segar and left too ; Isal
for about twenty minutes longer, and they were not in the front
“yoom when I passed out ; I went from thatup to Stanwix Hall,

" in company with Mr. Edward Cline ; I went behind the bar

~and was there when the difficulty commenced. , .

To a Juror—From ten to half-past ten I was at the City
Hotel, and went from there to Stanwix Hall ; I am a bar-keep-
er ; 1 was there when Hyler, Turner, Baker, Cornelius Lyng, .

- and Van Pelt came in ; Paudene was the last to come in, per-

haps half a minute after the others; this was about an hour
and 2 half after I saw them in the City Hotel ; when they came
in they got drinks before Paudene came in—and Baker paid
for the drinks ; Pool, Shea, and others were there-at the time ;
Paudene commenced at Pool, calling bim a black-muzzled son’
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" of a b—h, m.ld'that he had to leave Charleston for robbery ;
Turner tood hold of Pool’'s hand, and told him they came to

drink, and not to fight ; Paudene took hold ‘of the lappel of

_ Pool’s coat, and said he was the only man he wanted to fight;
Puol said he did net think him worth fighting ; Paudene then
ppit three times in Pool’s face ; Turner then drew his pistol
and aimed it at Pool ; Pool drew back, and Paudene followed
him up ; Turner fired at Pool, and shot himself in the arm ;
he reeled twice and fell ; witness then got into the paniry for
safety, with Hyler, Andrews, Campbell, and Ingersoll ; heard
the firing after that, but did not see who was firing ; did not
hear Turner say, “ Come, boys, let us sail in;” corroborates
substantially the testimony of the other witness, Andrews,
whicl’was read to him by the Coroner ; was not present at
the first difficulty’; when I looked out of the pantry, I saw

Baker leaning on the counter ; Lozier came up, caught him by .

the hair and struck him, saying that he (Baker) was the cause
of all the difficulty ; Pool had a carving knife in his hand.

Mark McGuire, sworn, deposed—I reside at No. 275 Eliza-
beth street ; I was in Mr. I'lorence’s eating house, corner of

Houston street and Broadway, when a gentleman from Phila;
delplia, named Charles (I do not know the other name)
ceme in, and said that there was a difficulty between Morrissey
and Pool at Stanwix Hall ; 1 went up, and saw Mr. Pool sit-
" ting between the eating and drinking counters ; I asked Pool
“how he did;” not having seen him since his return from Char-
leston ; Morrissey was in the back room, and I heard him use
the expression, * I never injured a man who did not ingult me ;"

after a little time Morrissey came into the bar where Pool

. was ; shortly after, I heard him call Pool a coward, and say
he dare not fight ; Pool said that he dare fight—that he (Mor-
rissey) had “ tasted of his mutton, and did not like it ;” before
this Morrissey had rushed towards Pool, an¥d told him to
“draw ;" then Pool partly drew his pistol from out of his right
hand pocket—that was the first that I saw of a pistol ; at this
time Pool stood between the ¢ating’ and drinking bars; Mr.
Irvin caught hold of Morrissey and tried to keep him away

from Pool, and to make peace between them ; he told Pool -

that Morrissey had no pistol ; Paol told him to “ go away from
him ;” Mr. Janeway was trying to keep Pool still ; he advised
him not to say anything ; Morrissey kept talking to Pool, and
Pool was replying back to him ; Morrissey said that Pool dare
~ not fight him, *“ muzzlé to muzzle ;” I then told Pool not.to
.+ shoot Marrissey, or he would commit murder, as Morrissey had
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no weapon ; Mr, Irvin and officer Rue were then seeking to

restrain Pool ; he (Pool) either jumped on a stool behind the
counter, or on the counter itself, aud levelled his pistol over
the counter at Morrissey ; he was then standing in some high
position ; then some one came in and gave Morrissey a pistol, -
I did not know the man, nor sce him hand a Pistol to him ;
Morrissey then said, “ Draw, you son of & b—h,” and pointed
a pistol at Pool ; Pool drew his pistol from his trowsers pock-
ef, and put it in his breast, and stood so; during this time
Morrissey had his pistol pointed at Pool; I did not see the
man hand the pistol to Morrissey ; I heard that a man did so ;
Mr. Irvin, Mr. Janeway, and officer Rue were trying to make

“ peace between Morrissey and Pool ; if all Pool’s friends had

so exerted themselves as they did, T think the man would have
been alive to-day ; Mr. Pool and myself had some words that
evening ; before Morrissey got -the pistol, Pool made use of
insulting remarks about Irishmen ; he said “ that all of them
were @——d sons of b—s ; I replied that “ all meén are equal
in the world, and that God had created the world for all, not
for a nation ;" he said not, and that “ no Irishman was as good
as he was ;” I said they were; he said I was a liar, and I

returned the compliment ; Pool asked me to fight him, and I

said I would, “on an equality ;” he then laid down a large
carving-knife, and told me to take it up, and he would get ano-
ther ; I refused, as I thought I could not well handle g knife
go large ; Mr. Pool and I never had a word before that night ;
I saw Baker there at the first ficht, but was not there myself
at the second ; I did not hear Morrissey’s pistol snap ; I think
the knife was given to Pool by a Philadelphia man called
Charley ; I do not know his other name. :
THE VERDICT.

T‘?_e,t..l ury came into the Court sbout six o’clock, and returned the following
verdic

We find that the death of Mr. Pool was caused by a gunshot woubd from s
?istol in the hands of Louis Baker;at Stanwix Hall, in Broadway, on the mora-
ng of the 26th of February, 1855.

We find that James Turner and Patrick McLaughlin alins Paudene, were | |
guilty of aiding and abetting in the murder of Mr. Pool. .

We find Joha Hyler, Cornelius Linn, and Charles Van Pelt, guiliy as acces-
pories before the fact. h oy

We likewise find John Morricsey guilty of an assault with an intent to take
the life of William Pool, and that he was accessory to the murder of gaid Wm,
Pool hy association the evening preceding the murder. ‘

We likewise find James Irvin accessory befure the fact.

Thus have we bastilytraced this painful transaction throngh, until we find from
the evidence that it took _eight. to plan and execute the murder. Thuswe see a
band of murderers walking the etreets with deadly weapony-day and night,

.
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thirating for the blood of an American, wanting the course clear for themselves,
and to be rid af one that dare call himself an Americoan in any place—one that
-dare to stand up and face any crowd alone, and defend the inatitutions that his
forefathers had fought for, and had been handed down to him as a rich legacy’
of their patriotism, for him, when he bad left this world, to endeavor to leave
to his posterity, untarnished, the bright laurels that encircle the banner of free-
dom, and above all, to watch the stealthv movements of the serpents
that wourld graduslly coil themgeleag abont the heart of the republic, uproot
the tree of liberty, placing a rack of torbure in U= place, dancing lihe fiends in
immen bieod, and shouting for joy to see the miseries they had inflicted, and

the dark pall of desolation that overshadowed the land that obce was happy .
and free.  For defending the never-dying prineiple of truth, did William Pool

die. For being a true American, he died. For being born in this country, and
gulmtiati'ng their creed, and taking sides with his murderers to suppress the

rowih of his native land, in her wpward, onward march, they murdered hirm.

lmighty God] hes it ¢ ane to this? Are Americans to be murdered hecouse
théy are Americans? Is‘the freedom of speech to be euppressed? Are we to
take paupers to onr bosoms, like William Pool &id Baker, lothe and feed
them, and then be murdered by the wretches we have fed? - If ro, ’tis time io
know it.” 1t we have got to fight for independence the second time, to sweep
off such dastardly, cowardly, murdering villains, the sooner the better. Amer-
ica balonga to Americans, 'tis theirs by inheritance. No other nation owns a
bandful of the soil, and there are no other people, of whatever nation they may
be, that are entitied to more privileges in ihis country than an American citi-
zen. This couniry is open to the people of all nations to come and settle,
which they do, and remain here ouf of choice. Still they should remember,
_ after being welcomed and favored by Amcricans, and atlowed s hundred fold

moze freedom than ever existed in their own countries, that that does not argue
that they have a right to form themselves into bands,te insult and murder
Ambrican gitizens. If the country does noi suit those that come bhere to live,

- the distance is no greater back than it was when they ceme. If there is too

sauch freedom herq, there are plenty of countries where there ianone. Itshows a
contemptible, base, niggardly, low-born epirit, for any person or persons that
are living on the fat of this land, to make ‘any preténsions that there is any
country better, and to sneer and curse everything that's Americen; for the peo-
ple of America are well posted up as to the kind of fare that different people
receive In their own countries. It is not my intention here to discuss the mer-
its or demerits of the different kinds of creeds, advocated by different kinds of
people, My task is to record-and to do justice to the memery of one who now
sleeps In neace, and is free from all care and trouble. “Tis ead to think of not
only him that’s gone, but there’s his wife and orphan boy, left evermore o
think and grieve for.s father lost, and a husband dead. Yet she has the inex-
yreesible comfort of knowing, and great reagon to hope that he was fully pre-
ared to meet his God. How little do we know of the faoture. William Fool,
ntended to have sent his boy to the country to atiend school the coming sum-
mer. Undoubtedly, as a kind father, he looked forward to the time when that
sor would not only be a blessing but a comfort to him. But now William Pool '
s no more, The fatber, the husband is gone. Surrcunded by an interesting

family, and all that tenda to render life happy, iz the prime of life, when all i

joyous, he died. Not as a fool dieth, cursing his God, and these that squght
his life, but praying for himeelf, for them, for his family. His remains now re-
pose in Greenwood, and his spirit has winged iis way throngh the immensity
of gpace to'the God wi gave it. ' o

“

_ THE END.

!

“IDIE A TRUE AMERICAN.”

n—

“T die a true American,” he said, -
And I am bonnd to eternity’s shore ;
How quickly has my short existence sped,
My friends, I shall be with you ne morve.
I must go! angels beckon me away - '
To a bright land of crystal light,
Where night is not known ; for 'tis always day,
And my father’s mansion is shining bright.

All things arve fast receding from my view,
Except sweet spirits that I see above,
That are chiming sweet anthems to me new, ,
Yet their wordssspeak of })cabé and heavenly love,
I long to be with them ; still there are here,
Those that I prize much more than my own life ;

. Although they're of earth, yet still to me dear,

Is my darling boy and that sweet loved wife.

See them now fluttering with tlieir golden wings--
They re singing of nought bug-heavenly joys,

And the worthlessness of all ea;i'g.h!y things,
For the bright seraphs lay théir souls employs.

1 must go ! for they tell me theré is vest
“For the wealg weary, worn traveller there,

And these that are clothied in robes of the blest,
Strilﬁ theiv high harps of praise, void of all cure,

My wife and boy, farewell! fornow I see
Troops of shining spirits poised in the aiv
They're waiting—they motion—it is for me!
Ol! joy unspeakable and blessings rare.
Favewell, then, friends, dear wife, my boy and all,
I fully trust that 1 am forgiven ;
1 must away, for the bright spirits call,
And we part only to meet in heaven.




